
             NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Better Places Partnership 

 
 
TUESDAY 11 MARCH, 2008, AT 18.30 HOURS –CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN N22 8LE.  
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), Councillor Lorna Reith, Niall Bolger, David 

Morris, Ibilola Campbell, Bob Maltz, Catherine Stenzl, Ceri Williams, John 
Brown, David Hobbs, David Anstey, Ellen Struthers, Neil Mawson, Rachel 
Hughes, Eugenia Cronin, Pamela Moffat, Peter Livermore, Jill Sterry, Judith 
Hanna, Richard Wood.   

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
 
 To receive any apologies for absence.  

 
2. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING  (PAGES 1 - 12)  
 
 To confirm the minutes of 17 December 2007 as a correct record of the meeting.  

 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Members must declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests with respect to 

agenda items and must not take part in any decision required with respect to these 
items.  
 

4. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business (late items 

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear). New items will be 
considered under Item 11 below.  
 

5. HARINGEY'S LOCAL DEVELOPMENT NEEDS -CORE STRATEGY    
 
 A presentation will be given. 

 
6. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR    
 
 To appoint a Vice-Chair for the remainder of the municipal year.  

 

for a Better Haringey 



 

2 

7. GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY -UPDATE    
 
 A verbal update will be provided.  

 
8. QUARTERLY MONITORING UPDATE FOR THE BETTER PLACES 

PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAMME OF PROJECTS  (PAGES 13 - 24)  
 
9. BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP: AREA BASED GRANT ALLOCATION 2008/09 

AND THE NEW PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK FOR THE LOCAL AREA 
AGREEMENT  (PAGES 25 - 32)  

 
10. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT WORKSHOP  (PAGES 33 - 34)  
 
11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business accepted by the Chair under Item 4.  

 
12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 Please note that the Council’s Calendar of meetings has not yet been finalised and 

therefore these dates may be subject to change: 
 
19 June, 6.30pm 
6 October, 6.30pm. 
 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items of AOB.  

 
 
 
Yuniea Semambo  
Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  
5th Floor 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Xanthe Barker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2957 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: xanthe.barker@haringey.gov.uk  
 

 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP MEETING HELD ON 
MONDAY 17 DECEMBER, 2007. 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Lorna Reith, Niall Bolger, David Morris, 

Catherine Steel, Geoffrey Owen.   
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Joanna David, John Morris, Janice Robinson.  
 
 
APOLOGIES 
 
The Board noted that Councillor Haley, the Chair, had given his apologies and 
that Councillor Reith would be chairing the meeting in his absence.  
 
Apologies were received also from the following: 
 
David Anstey 
Vicky Hobart  
Rachael Hughes 
Neil Morris 
Naeem Sheikh 
 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
No declarations of interest were made.  
 
 
URGENT BUSINESS 
 
No items of urgent business were received.   
 
 
MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on October 2007 be confirmed as a 
correct record.  
 
APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR 
 
The Chair noted that at the previous meeting there had been a general 
consensus that it would be useful if the Vice-Chair were appointed from one of 
the partnership bodies. As there were no further attendees present, it was 
suggested that this should be considered at the next meeting.  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



RESOLVED: 
 
That the appointment of a Vice-Chair should be deferred until the next 
meeting.  
 
 
GREENEST BOROUGH STRATGEY 
 
The Partnership received a presentation on the Greenest Borough Strategy.  
 
The Partnership was advised of the national and regional context within which 
the Strategy had been formed. It was noted that the Strategy would address 
Government targets in relation to the reduction of emissions and the targets 
within the Mayor’s London Plan and supporting strategies.  
 
In addition to the broader national and regional targets, the Strategy also 
informed the local context, including the Sustainable Community Strategy and 
the Haringey Council Plan. 
 
In order to develop the Strategy, a Better Haringey Working Group and 
Stream Board had been formed and an Away Day was being held in the New 
Year. It was noted that the consultation period would end on 31 January 2008.  
 
The Council’s Cabinet would consider the Strategy in April 2008 and it would 
be submitted to Council in July 2008. 
 
The priorities included within the Strategy in relation to the Better Places 
Partnership included: 
 

• Making Haringey cleaner, greener and safer. 

• Improving the public realm and built environment with good supporting 
services and infrastructure. 

• Sustainable and better transport, with reduced congestion. 

• Achieving environmental sustainability –to help Haringey become the 
Greenest Borough in London 

 
The Board discussed the Strategy and the Chair asked the Partnership to 
highlight any areas where they felt the document should be amended.  
 
It was suggested that it might be useful if reference were made to how the use 
of fossil fuels could be reduced and how people could be encouraged to use 
alternative fuels.  
 
It was noted that at present the document read as if it were owned by the 
Council rather than the partnership as a whole. There was agreement that it 
should be amended in order to ensure that all of the partners were given a 
sense of ownership.  
 
At present the document referred only to the action that was required and did 
not make reference to the work that had already been carried out or 

Page 2



achievements to date. It was suggested that it should be amended to make 
reference to existing achievements.   
 
There was a general consensus that the document should be strengthened to 
highlight the importance of encouraging behavioural change in relation to 
reducing consumption.  
 
It was suggested that the document should be expanded to make further 
reference to the creation of Sustainable Communities. It was noted that as 
this was a cross cutting issue it would need to be addressed by many different 
sources with the appropriate inward investment.  
 
The Partnership noted that the Strategy fell within its responsibility and that it 
would be the primary body monitoring performance against it. The Partnership 
was advised that targets for performance were included within in the overall 
framework and that there was a measurable programme of projects in place 
that would be built into these targets.  
 
Work had already been carried out to reconfigure resources in line with the 
strategy. In addition there would be a review of recycling and how waste could 
be treated as a resource. At present there was Bill going through Parliament, 
which would have implications regarding recycling targets.  
 
It was suggested that it might be useful if all Council reports were required to 
include a paragraph on Environmental implications in addition to Financial and 
Legal implications.     
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To note the Greenest Borough Strategy.  
 
 
QUARTERLY MONITORING UPDATE FOR BPP PROGRAMME OF 
PROJECTS 
   
The Partnership considered a report setting out the current position of the 
programme of projects approved and allocated funding to for the current 
financial year from the Neighbourhood Renewal Fund (NRF) and Safer, 
Stronger, Communities Fund (SSCF).  
 
It was noted that a potential site at Stoneleigh Road had been identified for 
public toilets in the Bruce Grove Ward. Although the site was just outside the 
Ward, boundary it was considered that as there would be a clear benefit the 
residents of the Ward, this might be treated as an exception. The Chair 
requested that it should be established whether this was possible before any 
further work was carried out.  
 
There was agreement that, if the site was accepted by GoL, the projects 
should proceed.  
 

Page 3



The Partnership was advised that the indicator in relation to abandoned 
vehicles would be dropped now that the price of scrap mental had increased 
so significantly as it was no longer an issue for the Council.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

i. To note the current position across the programme of projects funded 
by the NRF. 

 
ii. To note the current risk of under spend within the SSCF programme for 

the Automatic Public Conveniences project.  
 
iii. That, subject to clarification from GoL that it was acceptable, the site at 

Stoneleigh Road, be approved for the Automatic Public Convenience 
project. 

 
 
LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA) UPDATE 
 
The Partnership received a report that provided an overview on the 
development of the new LAA to date.  
 
It was noted that under the Local Government and Public Involvement Act, 
there were a number of legislative changes, which were intended to 
strengthen the place shaping role of partnership working. As part of this the 
Government was pooling thirty-nine separate finding streams into the new 
Area Based Grant (ABG) and partnerships would have the power to allocate 
funding from this.  
 
The Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR), set out 198 National Indicators, 
from which Partnerships were required to select thirty-five as the priorities for 
their local area, based on local need.  
 
In order to demonstrate local priorities a ‘Story of Place’ was being developed 
and this would draw on the Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS) and 
reflect the priorities identified through the consultation that took place to form 
the Strategy. 
 
It was noted that there were three key priorities for the Better Places 
Partnership: 
 

• A cleaner, greener and safer Haringey. 

• A quality built environment with good supporting infrastructure and 
services. 

• Better and safer transport and reduced traffic congestion.      
 
The Partnership was advised that there it was likely that a special meeting 
would have to be held in order to look specifically at the indicators the Better 
Places Partnership would select, as at present there was not sufficient 
information available.  

Page 4



 
It was noted that there were several cross cutting areas where work would 
need to done to determine where responsibility for delivering the targets lay.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

i. To note the report. 
 
ii. That a special meeting of the Better Places Partnership Board be 

arranged in order to identify targets for the LAA.  
 
 
REVISED TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The Partnership noted that the amendments its Terms of Reference, which 
were circulated prior to the meeting.  
 
In addition to the amendments included in the revised version circulated, 
further amendments were made, these are included Appendix 1, attached. 
The Chair noted that that there were likely to be further amendments to the 
Terms of Reference following the introduction of the new LAA and suggested 
that as such, they be adopted as interim.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
To adopt the revised Terms of Reference, attached at Appendix 1, in the 
interim.   
 
 
NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS 
 
No new items of Urgent Business were received.  
 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
The Chair accepted two items of Any Other Business, the first on the 
development of a Community Toilet Scheme and the second on 20mph 
Zones.  
 
Community Toilet Scheme 
 
Prior to discussion the Chair noted that the press had recently reported that 
the Council was not in favour of introducing the scheme. However, this had 
been a mistake on the Councils part and the possibility of introducing the 
scheme was being looked at.   
 
The Board was advised that the scheme was intended to address the lack of 
public toilets in the Borough by offering small annual payments to local shops, 
restaurants and bars, to allow members of the public to use their toilets. It was 

Page 5



recognised that there were certain groups of people who currently found it 
difficult to leave their homes and carry out tasks such as shopping due to the 
lack of toilets available. This issue particularly affected the elderly.   
 
It was noted that the Scheme had already been piloted in Richmond and that 
this had been successful.  
 
There was a general consensus that further work should be carried out to 
assess whether the introduction of the Scheme would be viable in the 
Borough.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That further work should be carried out to assess whether the introduction of a 
Community Toilet Scheme would be viable in the Borough.  
 
 
20 mph Zones 
 
The Board discussed the possibility of creating a 20pmh speed limit across 
the Borough.  
 
At present two thirds of the Borough already had a 20 mph speed limit in 
place and the Council’s Transport Strategy set out criteria for introducing 
further 20mph zones. In order to extend these further there would have to be 
a demonstrable need and a consultation with the residents affected.  
 
In addition to the 20 mph zones in place, it was noted that the Borough also 
had the highest number of School Traffic Plans in London.  
 
The Board was advised any blanket rolling out of the speed limit would require 
significant resources and funding in order to carry out the necessary 
consultation, implementation of the scheme and enforcement, which at 
present was not available. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That a report should be brought to a future meeting of the Board, in relation to 
20mph Speed Limits, with particular reference being made to measures that 
could be introduced around schools.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



APPENDIX 1 

Better Places Partnership   

Interim Terms of Reference 
At the Better Places Partnership meeting on 17th December 2007 it was 
agreed that the Terms of Reference set out below would be used by the 
partnership until the Local Area Agreement and the supporting framework 
had been finalised. 
 
Janice Robinson 
Corporate Policy and Strategy Manager 
24th January 2008 

 

Purpose  
To lead the delivery of  

• A cleaner, safer, greener and sustainable Haringey   

• The improvement and the quality of our parks and open spaces, the 
public realm and built environment, ensuring that Haringey is a place 
where people want to live, work, study and spend time. 

• To commission and performance manage the projects to deliver the 
areas of the LAA relevant to the BPP 

 

Rationale 
The Better Places Partnership (BPP) is a strategic body forming part of the 
Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP). Together with other thematic 
partnerships, the BPP will help deliver the priorities set out in the Sustainable 
Community Strategy and the Local Area Agreement.  The BPP will be 
primarily responsible for the above overarching purpose and its own priorities 
outlined below. 

 

Sustainable Community 
Strategy outcomes 

Better Places Partnership 
Objectives 

• People at the heart of 
change 

“We will build on a cohesive and 
included community that gets on well 
together, sharing and taking a pride in 
a clean and attractive environment. 
Our excellent parks and open spaces 
will continue to improve.  There will 
be outstanding schools, good 
housing, improved shopping and 
transport and a thriving arts and 
cultural sector. The changes and 
improvements we see will increase 
residents’ satisfaction with where they 

1. A cleaner & greener Haringey  
2. A quality built environment with 

good supporting infrastructure and 
services. 

3. Better & safer local transport and 
reduced traffic congestion 

4. Enable environmental 
sustainability, helping Haringey to 
become London’s greenest 
borough 

5. To build cohesive and  
empowered communities 

 
 

Page 7



 2 

live.” 
 

• An environmentally 
sustainable future 

“We want to tackle climate change 
and manage our environmental 
resources more effectively, increase 
levels of recycling, improve and 
promote sustainable transport and 
create sustainable and energy 
efficient homes and buildings.  We 
want to reduce the borough’s 
environmental footprint.  We will 
engage children and young people in 
environmental issues encouraging 
our future citizens to be our first 
‘green generation’”. 

• Economic vitality and 
prosperity shared by all 

• Safer for all 

• Healthier people with a 
better quality of life 

• People and customer 
focused 

 

 
 

 

Local Area Agreement Targets 
 Overarching targets shared by all theme boards 

1. Percentage of people who feel that their local area is a place where 
people from different backgrounds get on well together 

2. The percentage of residents expressing satisfaction with the local area 
as a place to live 

3. Increased resident participation and involvement 
The numbers of volunteers provided as part of day opportunities  

 
Targets specific to the Better Places Partnership 

4. Environmental quality as measured by BVPI 199 (litter & detritus)  and 
BVPI 89 (satisfaction with street cleanliness) survey) 
Stretch target reduction of litter & detritus in SOAs 

 
5. Increase in the number of green flag parks and satisfaction with green 

& public space 
6. Proportion of waste going to landfill 

BVPI 82 percentage of household waste composted or recycled 
Energy efficiency of buildings across partner agencies 
Renewable sources 

 
Other targets to be developed 

• Improving the quality of the built environment 

Page 8



 3 

• Sustainable building 

• Creating sustainable communities – people benefiting from change 
o Ensuring the supporting infrastructure e.g. transport, is in place 
o Reducing carbon emissions and tackling climate change 
 

 
Operating principles 
1. To develop strategic partnership activity for the borough, focusing on the 

priorities for the BPP shown above together with any other appropriate 
issues.  

2. The activities of the BPP and any associated working groups will be 
geared to achieving the agreed objectives, priorities and targets.  These 
priorities will largely determine the business of these groups. 

3. To oversee the performance management of strategic local targets for this 
theme, including the Local Area Agreement.  To provide a strategic review 
of progress around these targets and recommend improvements that will 
help ensure their achievement.   

4. To advise the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) on progress around 
performance issues and any other relevant strategic partnership matters 
that may arise.  

5. Work in partnership to shape the delivery of services with a customer 
focus. 

 

Operational Protocols 
 
Membership 
1. The membership of the BPP reviewed periodically and when ever the 

need may arise. (See appendix 1 for the current list ).  Members can be 
co-opted for specific purposes and periods of time. 

2. The Chair of the BPP will represent the BPP at the main Haringey 
Strategic Partnership (HSP) board.  The chair will be responsible, with the 
assistance of Officers, for feeding back to the BPP on the work of the HSP 
and leading on any BPP items to the HSP.  

3. Members of the BPP should have the authority to take decisions on the 
use of resources and activity within their respective organisations.  

4. Members of the BPP will communicate to their respective organisations, 
the objectives and decisions made by the BPP and ensure that these are 
reflected in their business planning processes. 

5. Members of or observers at the BPP should declare any conflict of 
interests in relation to the business of the BPP and that of the partners1 

6. The activity of any working groups sitting under the Better Places 
Partnership will be regularly shared at agreed meetings with the 
Community Engagement Forum and the views of the Community 
Engagement Forum will be sought. The meetings will be seen as an 
opportunity for the Forum to influence activity within the bounds of the 

                                            
1
 This should be in line with the Council’s own constitution  

Page 9



 4 

agreed priorities.  The frequency of these meetings will be agreed directly 
with the Community Engagement Forum. 

7. 3 Members of the Community Engagement forum will sit on the BPP.   

8. To help achieve the priorities of the BPP, the Chair and supporting officers 
will also take relevant business from the BPP, to wider stakeholders and 
organisations to promote and pursue the objectives of the BPP.  There will 
be regular and timely report back to the main BPP from these meetings. 

9. Members and supporting officers will work in the spirit of partnership and 
be the ambassadors of BPP and HSP in Haringey and contribute to the 
wider role of the LSP. 

 
Meetings 
1. The BPP will meet at least four times a year between April to March. 

2. Sub-group and special meetings (including meetings with the Community 
Engagement Forum) will be organised on an on-going basis with timings 
and frequencies to be agreed. 

3.  There will be timely and regular feedback from any extra BPP meetings. 

4. The HSP will be a standing agenda item to enable the BPP to receive 
feedback from the HSP main board and to agree items that need to be 
feed into the next HSP meeting. 

5. The agendas, papers and notes of the BPP meetings will be made 
available to members of the public via the Haringey website and when 
requested.   

 

 
 
Decision Making  

 

1. Wherever possible, decisions will be made on the basis of consensus.  
However, to make decisions, the agreement of the Chair or vice chair and  
the Director of the Urban Environment or his or her representative must be 
given.  

2. Observers are not part of the partnerships decision making process.  

3. To make decisions meetings must be quorate. A quorum will be 5 
members, which must include the chair or vice chair, the Director of the 
Urban Environment or his or her representative.  

4. Any conflicts between partners or members will be resolved through 
discussion and negotiation. 

 

 

 

 

 

For further information please contact: 

Page 10



 5 

Corporate policy link: Janice Robinson, Corporate Policy & Strategy Manager, 
Policy, Performance, Partnerships & Communications, Haringey Council Tel: 
020 8489 2613 
Email: janice.robinson@haringey.gov.uk 

Page 11



 6 

Appendix 1 
Membership  
BPP As of 14 June 2007 To be updated as agreed 

• Do we require a representative from Network Rail? 

• Who else might we need especially to assist with our targets outlined 
above. 

 
 

                                            
 
 
 

SECTOR 
GROUP 

AGENCY NO. 
OF 

REPS 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE 

L
o
c
a
l 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 Haringey Council 3 Cllr Brian Haley, Exec Member, Environment & Conservation (Chair) 

Cllr Lorna Reith, Exec Member, Community Involvement 
Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment 

THREE COMMUNITY PLACES IN TOTAL TO BE TAKEN FROM THE LIST BELOW AND DECIDED 
BY THE CEF 

Haringey Federation 
of Residents 
Association 

3 Dave Morris 
Ibilola Campbell 
Bob Maltz 

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 

E
N
G
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

F
O
R
U
M
 

Friends of Parks 2 Catherine Stenzl 
Ceri Williams 
 

Haringey Fire 
Service 

1 John Brown, Borough Commander 

Metropolitan Police 1 Tbc 

Environment 
Agency 

1 David Hobbs, External Relations Officer 

Lee Valley 
Regional Authority 

1 David Anstey, Director of Regeneration 

London Remade 1 Ellen Struthers, Project Manager 
 

Registered Social 
Landlords 

1 Neil Mawson, Director of Metropolitan Housing Trust 

New Deal for 
Communities 

1 Symon Sentaine, Programme Director, The Bridge NDC 

Haringey Teaching 
Primary Care Trust 

1 Vicky Hobart 

Mobility Forum 
 

1 Pamela Moffatt, Chair of Mobility Forum 

Transport for 
London

2
 

1 Peter Livermore 

Thames Water 1 Jill Sterry 
 

O
th
e
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 G
ro
u
p
s
 

English Nature 
(now Natural 
England) 

1 Judith Hanna, Community Liaison Executive
3
 

 

 TOTAL  21
4
  

Page 12



 1 

 

 
Meeting: Better Places Partnership Board 
 
Date:  11 March 2008 
 
Title:   Quarterly Monitoring Update for the Better Places Partnership’s  

Programmes of Projects.  
 
Report of:  Joanna David, Assistant Director Service Improvement.  
            
 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1     To report on the current progress across the two programmes, 

providing monitoring information for spend and progress against 
outputs and performance.   

 
2. Summary 
 
2.1 The report sets out the current position for the programme of projects 

that the Better Places Partnership (BPP) has approved and allocated 
funding to for the current year 2007/08 with Neighbourhood Renewal 
Funding (NRF) and Stronger, Safer Communities Funding (SSCF). The 
report details of financial spend across the programmes identifying any 
issues of concern and progress made against delivery of outputs and 
outcomes.  

 
3. Recommendations 
 
3.1 To note the current position across the programme of projects funded 

with NRF and to continue to monitor progress for slippage. 
 
3.2 To note the current underspend within SSCF programme for the 

Automatic Public Conveniences project and action being taken to 
resolve this. 

 
3.3 To note that this is the last year of the Cleaner Safer Greener Element 

(capital element of the SSCF grant). 
 
4. Background Information  
 
4.1 Haringey’s Local Area Agreement (LAA) Grant allocation for 2007/08 is 

£15,545,909. This comprises seventeen mandatory funding streams 
pooled together in accordance with Government guidance. LAA Finance 
Guidance stipulates that the LAA Grant (2007/08) must be utilised solely 
for the purposes of delivering the LAA.  

 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 13



 2 

4.2 The NRF and SSCF are both mandatory pooled funding streams within 
the LAA Grant. Haringey’s NRF allocation for 2007/08 is £7,862,806, of 
which the BPP was allocated the sum of £2,240,000. Haringey’s SSCF 
allocation for 2007/08 is £2,193,709, of which BPP was allocated the 
sum of £1,130,000. 

.  
4.3 In March 2007 the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) agreed the 

NRF and SSCF funding for projects and activities to be delivered by the 
Council and partners, through its Thematic Boards, for 2007/8.   

 
4.4 The NRF and SSCF programmes of projects have been aligned with the 

LAA outcomes to demonstrate that all allocated spend contribute to the 
delivery of one of more LAA outcomes (as per LAA Finance Guidance).   

 
5. The current position NRF – programme value £2,240,000 
 
5.1 The BPP has approved a total of twenty projects that are currently in 

receipt of NRF.  The majority of these projects are managed through the 
council and are working towards the cleaner safer greener agenda 
adding value to statutory provision. 

 
5.2 Current spend (as at 21  February 2008) across this programme is 

£1,846,778 against the allocation of £2,240,000, with the value of 
£393,222 remaining to be spent by 31 March 2008. Spend is currently 
on target for the majority of projects, as per project spend profiles, and 
the majority of project managers are confident that full spend will be 
achieved as per allocation. At this stage in the programme where 
underspend is identified, it will be taken back by the programme 
management team to off set the level of over programming across the 
NRF programme. 

 
5.3 A number of projects within the BPP programme have identified 

committed spend, yet to be put through the SAP financial system. This 
needs to be defrayed as soon as possible in order to achieve the full 
spend, as only actual spend as of 31 March will count as expenditure in 
real terms. 

 
5.4 The projects align to National Indicators within the Local Agreement, 

straddling two blocks: Safer and Stronger Communities block; and 
Healthier Communities and Older people block.  

 
5.5 Good progress has been made against delivery of outcomes and outputs 

and this is detailed within the progress update table.  
 
5.6 This is the final year of NRF and a review of the seven year programme 

will be undertaken in April 2008. Project managers will be required to 
provide a detailed report of outputs achieved for the life time of the 
programme, as part of this review, and the thematic board will be 
required to assess the achievement of outcomes, performance and 
value for money of their programme against NRF Floor targets.  

 
6. The current position SSCF – programme value £1,130,000 

Page 14



 3 

 
6.1 The BPP has approved a total of six projects that are in receipt of SSCF. 

The majority of SSCF funding is targeted at capital improvements within 
the three super output areas, with only a small proportion funding 
revenue expenditure, as per Government stipulation.  

 
6.2 Current spend (as at 21 February 2008) across this programme is 

£606,426, with the value of £523,574 remaining to be spent by 31 March 
2008.  Traditionally capital spend is profiled heavily towards the last two 
quarters of the year, and although spend is currently on target, as per 
project spend profiles) there is always a risk of slippage due to key 
activity not occurring as originally programmed.   

 
6.3 Good progress has been made against delivery of the majority of 

outcomes and outputs and this is detailed within the progress update 
table. The exception to this is the ‘Automated Public Conveniences’ 
project. Issues of concern were raised about this project at the last 
meeting on 17 December 2007 and a way forward was identified. 
Unfortunately the position has changed again and it is now confirmed 
that this project will not be able to be delivered within the timeframe of 31 
March 2008 due to procurement issues amongst other things.  

 
6.4 In order to mitigate against potential risk of underspend, considerations 

have been made as to how the remaining value of spend against this 
project can be deployed elsewhere. Key actions for consideration where 
approved by the Chair of BPP and the Lead Member under delegated 
authority, which now need to be ratified by the BPP members. Key 
actions include: 

 

•   Resurfacing of Greyhound Road, £50,000.  

•  Relighting Tottenham High Road, £ 60,000.  

•  Request to carry forward £14,000 

•  Highways have agreed to release £110,000 from their 2008/09 capital 
budget which will then be used along with the £14,000 carry forward 
to finance the delivery of the new APC within the new time scale. 

 
6.5 Although there is potential to carry forward 5% underspend into 2008/09 

this will need to be officially requested and approved by Government 
Office for London. The LAA programme management team will request 
this carry forward on behalf of BPP. 

 
6.6 Members will be aware that the LAA Grant is being replaced by the Area 

Based Grant (ABG) in April 2008. The ABG is a revenue grant only. 
Government Office for London have confirmed that 2007/08 is the final 
year that local areas will be awarded the Cleaner Safer Greener Element  
- capital element of the SSCF grant. This is potentially £1,000,000 worth 
of funding which is lost to Haringey.  

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 -
 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 U
p
d
a
te
 R
e
p
o
rt

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 N
R
F
 /
 S
S
C
F
 2
0
0
7
/0
8
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

1

Neighbourhood Renewal 

Funding

G
ra

ff
it
i 
a
n
d
 F

ly
 

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l

£
7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

s
p
e
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
P

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
th

e
 Y

T
D

 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

o
n
th

ly
 i
n
-

h
o
u
s
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

9
%

. 
P

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
th

e
 Y

T
D

 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 
ta

rg
e
t 
w

a
rd

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 B

V
P

I 

1
9
9
a
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 i
s
 6

%
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
E

n
c
a
m

s
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 

is
 a

ls
o
 a

ro
u
n
d
 6

%
. 
 

T
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
B

V
P

I 

1
9
9
b
 i
s
 5

%
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 C

P
A

 m
id

d
le

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 s
c
o
re

 o
f 

u
n
d
e
r 
6
%

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 h

o
w

 

w
e
ll 

w
e
 p

e
rf
o
rm

 a
t 
c
le

a
ri
n
g
 g

ra
ff
it
i.
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 5

%
 p

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

o
o
d
. 
P

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 

tr
a
n
c
h
e
 3

 o
f 
th

is
 y

e
a
r,
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
0
7
 t
o
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
if
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

y
e
a
r 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 m

e
t.
 W

o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 w

e
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 
w

a
y
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
g
ra

ff
it
i 
is

 b
e
in

g
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
c
h
e
 3

 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
. 
W

o
rk

 i
s
 

b
e
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 p

a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
la

n
d
 u

s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 g
ra

ff
it
i 
is

 c
a
u
s
in

g
 B

V
P

I1
9
9
b
 

s
c
o
re

 t
o
 f
a
ll.

 

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

2

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

F
ly

 T
ip

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

6
5
,7

4
6

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 
F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t.
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
fl
y
 t
ip

 

c
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 3

4
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 

s
it
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
T
h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

le
a
ra

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
c
lin

ic
a
l 

w
a
s
te

 a
n
d
 a

s
b
e
s
to

s
. 
In

 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
is

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

re
a
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
h
a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 

w
a
s
te

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

p
a
in

t,
 c

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

u
n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 r
is

k
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
. 
 

T
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
B

V
P

I 

1
9
9
d
 i
s
 2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t
o
 s

a
y
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
 a

 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 w

e
 a

im
 t
o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 

'v
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
' a

t 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 f
ly

 t
ip

s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
c
o
re

 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 a
ft
e
r 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r
e
tu

rn
s
 m

a
d
e
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t'
s
 '
F
ly

 c
a
p
tu

re
' 
d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
. 
T
h
is

 s
c
o
re

 d
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 

fa
lli

n
g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
fl
y
 t
ip

s
 c

le
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
fl
y
 

ti
p
p
e
rs

. 
A

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 
it
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 s

c
o
re

 o
f 
2
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

is
 t
a
s
k
 a

ls
o
 f
e
e
d
s
 i
n
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
. 
U

p
d
a
te

d
 l
is

t 
o
f 

s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
. 
F
ro

m
 t
h
is

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

f 
a
ro

u
n
d
 £

2
0
,0

0
0
. 
T
h
is

 s
u
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

ff
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
s
p
e
n
d
 o

f 

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 £

1
3
0
,0

0
0
. 
 

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

3

Neighbourhood Renewal 

Funding

A
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

9
1
,9

6
8

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

9
9
.6

%
 y

e
a
r 
to

 d
a
te

 v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 l
a
s
t 
q
u
a
rt
e
r 

h
a
s
 a

g
a
in

 b
e
e
n
 1

0
0
%

.

T
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
9
2
%

A
g
a
in

 t
h
is

 q
u
a
rt
e
r 
h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 a

 g
ra

d
u
a
l 
d
e
c
lin

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
 

a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
m

o
v
e
d
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 
h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 

s
c
ra

p
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
. 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 a
w

a
rd

e
d
 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 u

n
ti
l 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 
re

m
o
v
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 u

n
ta

x
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
lle

g
a
lly

 

p
a
rk

e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
. 
 T

h
e
 a

w
a
rd

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 m

in
im

a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

p
e
n
d
 

o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
e
e
n
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 
S

ta
ff
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 

n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

D
V

L
A

. 
T
h
is

 h
a
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
.

S
S
C
 2
1
  
A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 p

o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 l
e
g
a
lly

 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 

re
m

o
v
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 (
B

V
P

I 
2
1
8
b
)

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

4

Neighbourhood 

Renewal Funding

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
le

a
r 
u
p
s
 

£
8
0
,0

0
0

5
9
,3

2
4

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

S
o
 f
a
r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 C

C
U

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 

5
5
,9

0
4
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
8
0
,0

0
0
0
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 e

lig
ib

le
 f
o
r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
le

a
r 
U

p
.

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

le
a
r 
U

p
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 r
u
n
s
 o

v
e
r 
a
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
ro

m
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 
to

 

M
a
rc

h
 0

8
 a

n
d
 a

lll
o
w

s
 e

lig
ib

le
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 u

p
 t
o
 1

5
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
b
u
lk

y
 w

a
s
te

 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f
re

e
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
. 
T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 
c
le

a
r 
u
p
s
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 a

 w
a
rd

-b
y
-w

a
rd

 b
a
s
is

 

a
n
d
 s

ta
rt
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
7
. 
S

o
 f
a
r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r,
 t
h
e
 C

C
U

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 5

5
,9

0
4
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
.

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
S
C
 2
2
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
b
y
 2

0
0
8
 i
n
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 
a
n
d
 d

e
tr
it
u
s
 u

s
in

g
 

B
V

1
9
9
 a

t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  

A
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

fu
tu

re

5

Neighbourhood 

Renewal Funding

L
it
te

r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

£
1
3
5
,0

0
0

8
4
,5

3
3

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

A
ro

u
n
d
 1

3
0
 n

e
w

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

. 

T
o
 i
n
s
ta

ll 
2
0
0
 n

e
w

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
O

rd
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
7
2
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
2
6
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
n
e
w

-

s
ty

le
 c

ig
a
re

tt
e
 b

u
tt
 b

in
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

rd
e
re

d
 f
o
r 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 W

o
o
d
 G

re
e
n
 t
u
b
e
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

t.
 A

n
n
s
 R

o
a
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
a
 t
ri
a
l 
o
f 
th

is
 n

e
w

 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
b
in

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 o

rd
e
rs

 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

a
rt
 c

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
lit

te
r 
b
in

s
 a

n
d
 c

ig
a
re

tt
e
 b

u
tt
 b

in
s
 f
ro

m
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
2
0
0
 n

e
w

 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
. 
  

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
S
C
 2
2
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
b
y
 2

0
0
8
 i
n
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 
a
n
d
 d

e
tr
it
u
s
 u

s
in

g
 

B
V

1
9
9
 a

t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e 1

Page 17



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

6

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

P
a
rk

s
 c

le
a
n
s
in

g
 

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
3
9
,2

6
8

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

ja
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

E
n
c
a
m

s
 B

V
1
9
9
a
 l
o
c
a
l 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 Y

T
D

 F
ig

u
re

 1
9
%

 I
n
 

2
0
0
7
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 w

o
n
 e

ig
h
t 

g
re

e
n
 f
la

g
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

th
e
 j
o
in

t 
le

a
d
in

g
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
, 
w

it
h
 m

o
re

 

g
re

e
n
 f
la

g
 p

a
rk

la
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 

g
re

a
te

r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 t
h
a
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
. 
S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 f
o
r 
1
0
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
s
 

fo
r 
2
0
0
8
, 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a

ls
o
 

re
ta

in
e
d
 t
w

o
 G

re
e
n
 P

e
n
n
a
n
t 

a
w

a
rd

s
 f
o
r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 s

m
a
lle

r 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
it
e

8
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
s
 a

n
d
 2

 G
re

e
n
 P

e
n
n
a
n
ts

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 l
o
w

 e
n
c
a
m

s
 s

c
o
re

s
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
/i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
lo

w
 e

n
c
a
m

s
 s

c
o
re

s
 

w
it
h
in

 L
A

A
 t
a
rg

e
ts

. 
  
  
  
  
  
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
le

a
n
e
r,
 s

a
fe

r 
a
n
d
 g

re
e
n
e
r 
p
u
b
lic

 

s
p
a
c
e
s
.

P
a
rk

s
 &

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 g

e
a
re

d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

a
rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t.
 P

a
rk

s
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
p
lo

y
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 3

 

P
a
rk

s
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

re
a
s
. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

a
rk

s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
is

 

c
le

a
n
e
r,
 a

s
 t
h
is

 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 a

n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 
a
n
d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
. 
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 l
it
te

r 
is

 a
 p

ro
b
le

m
 a

ll 
o
v
e
r 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

 e
a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 p

a
rk

s
. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
ls

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 s

ta
ff
 

p
re

s
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

s
 s

it
e
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t
o
p
 o

f 
a
ll 

u
s
e
r 
s
u
rv

e
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 h

e
lp

s
 r
a
is

e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 
p
a
rk

s
 p

a
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 l
it
te

r/
d
o
g
 f
o
u
lin

g
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
  
S

in
c
e
 A

p
ri
l:
 E

ig
h
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 
s
u
m

m
e
r 
ro

ta
s
; 

P
u
b
lic

it
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 d
is

p
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 p

a
rk

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
; 
S

ta
ff
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 p

a
rk

 e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 N

R
F
 a

re
a
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
s
u
m

m
e
r;
 O

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r
a
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rk

 c
le

a
n
 u

p
s
 i
n
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 N
R

F
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt
ic

ip
a
te

d
 i
n
 C

le
a
n
 s

w
e
e
p
s
. 
 

S
S
C
 2
0
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
s
: 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
g
re

e
n
 f
la

g
 

a
w

a
rd

 p
a
rk

s
; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 g

re
e
n
 

p
e
n
n
a
n
t 
a
c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
; 
B

V
P

I 
1
1
9
(e

) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

7

Neighbourhood 

Renewal Funding

S
tr
e
e
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
1
3
,8

1
9

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

ja
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

it
 d

o
e
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 b

o
th

 

in
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
liv

e
a
b
ili

ty
.

3
0
0
,0

0
0
 m

e
tr
e
s
 s

q
u
a
re

d
 o

f 
s
tr
e
e
t 

w
a
s
h
in

g

A
ro

u
n
d
 8

5
,0

0
0
 m

e
tr
e
s
 s

q
u
a
re

d
 o

f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
to

 d
a
te

. 
T
h
e
 

o
u
tp

u
t 
o
f 
3
0
0
,0

0
0
 m

e
tr
e
s
 s

q
u
a
re

d
 o

f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r.
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
a
t 
n
ig

h
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

o
re

 c
o
s
tl
y
 

a
n
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 o

f 
a
 h

ig
h
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 w
h
ic

h
 

ta
k
e
s
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
. 
S

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r
e
-m

o
d
e
lle

d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
fe

w
e
r 
s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr
e
a
g
e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
S
C
 2
2
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
b
y
 2

0
0
8
 i
n
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 
a
n
d
 d

e
tr
it
u
s
 u

s
in

g
 

B
V

1
9
9
 a

t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

8

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 

R
o
a
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

£
6
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,3

3
0

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

N
/A

• 
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 t
ra

d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 
a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 

o
f 
th

re
e
 t
a
ilo

r 
m

a
d
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 
th

e
  

B
ru

c
e
 G

ro
v
e
 T

o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e

• 
R

e
-i
n
v
ig

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 

w
a
y
 r
a
d
io

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 r
e
-l
a
u
n
c
h
 t
h
e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 W

a
tc

h

• 
W

o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 T

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

• 
O

rg
a
n
is

e
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

• 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 t
o
 j
o
in

 u
p
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d

T
w

o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 C

e
n
tr
e
:9

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

; 
2
6
th

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

. 
  
T
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
2
0
0
8
 w

a
s
 h

o
s
te

d
 a

t 
B

e
rn

ie
 G

ra
n
t 
A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr
e
; 
th

e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
r 
fo

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F
in

a
n
c
e
  
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 b

u
d
g
e
t,
 N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
re

 w
a
s
 a

 p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
n
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t.
  
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
to

 b
e
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 f
ro

m
 W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 a

s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 5

 C
a
s
e
 S

tu
d
ie

s
 t
o
 b

e
 f
e
a
tu

re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

L
G

 G
u
id

e
 t
o
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
 P

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t
h
e
 t
w

o
 y

e
a
r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 &

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 

w
it
h
 C

L
G

. 
 R

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t'
s
 P

la
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
d
a
, 
th

e
 T

C
M

 

(h
a
v
in

g
 w

o
n
 a

 s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

) 
h
a
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

In
tr
o
d
u
c
to

ry
 D

ip
lo

m
a
 i
n
 P

la
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
r 
o
f 

In
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
P

la
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  
 E

ff
o
rt
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
, 
to

 d
ru

m
 u

p
 c

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
to

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 £

1
.9

M
 L

IP
 w

o
rk

 a
lo

n
g
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

o
a
d
. 
T
h
e
 T

C
M

 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 R

S
L
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
a
c
a
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

ro
p
e
rt
ie

s
 a

lo
n
g
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
. 
 T

h
e
 T

C
M

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S

N
T
s
  
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

 w
it
h
 s

m
a
ll 

tr
a
d
e
rs

 a
lo

n
g
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
, 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
tw

o
 w

a
y
 r
a
d
io

s
, 
p
e
rs

u
a
d
in

g
 l
a
rg

e
r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 a

c
q
u
ir
e
 r
a
d
io

s
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
. 
T
h
e
 S

N
T
's

 f
ir
s
t 
n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 
to

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

is
tr
ib

u
te

d
. 
T
C

M
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

e
ta

il 
C

lu
s
te

r 
C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t.

S
S
C
 2
4
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

9

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

H
M

O
s

£
1
7
5
,0

0
0

1
6
0
,4

1
7

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

W
ill

 c
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 

s
e
c
to

r 
d
e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m

e
s
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 n

o
n
 d

e
c
e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
y
 2

0
1
0
.

C
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
e
s
 

in
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 3
 s

to
re

y
's

 o
r 
m

o
re

.

1
. 
N

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

re
a
s
.

2
. 
N

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
H

M
O

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

3
. 
N

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ro

p
e
rt
ie

s
 w

it
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

4
. 
N

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
H

M
O

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 %

 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 a

re
a
. 

5
. 
T
a
c
ti
c
a
l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
o
n
e
 

R
o
g
u
e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
.

7
5
 p

ro
p
e
rt
y
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
S

ix
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
 a

s
 a

 H
M

O
. 
T
w

o
 r
o
g
u
e
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 f
o
r 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

n
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 o

w
n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
4
6
 p

ro
p
e
rt
ie

s
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
. 
A

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

e
re

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 w

it
h
 

4
3
1
 3

-4
 S

to
re

y
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

h
o
p
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
7
4
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

la
s
s
e
d
 h

ig
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 c
a
s
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
; 
m

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

h
o
p
s
 n

e
e
d
 f
ir
e
p
ro

o
fi
n
g
 t
o
 a

d
h
e
re

 t
o
 t
h
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr
o
l 

1
9
9
1
 B

u
ild

in
g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
; 
9
 w

e
re

  
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
d
 s

it
 H

M
O

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 

re
a
c
ti
v
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 h

o
ld

 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
a
n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
. 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
ri
e
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

. 
C

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 N

o
rt
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 P

ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 

c
a
rr
y
o
u
t 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
  
a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 t
h
e
m

 

u
p
 t
o
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 

S
S
C
 2
5
 N

o
n
 d

e
c
e
n
c
y
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 
D

e
c
e
n
t 
H

o
m

e
s
 b

y
 2

0
1
0
.

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

w
it
h
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e

2

Page 18



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
0

Neighbourhood 

Renewal Funding

M
o
b
ile

 c
le

a
n
 u

p
 

te
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 

s
tr
e
e
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
 

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,4

8
0

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
B

V
P

I 

1
9
9
a
 i
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 2

0
%

 f
o
r 
th

e
 

y
e
a
r 
to

 d
a
te

 (
lo

w
 s

c
o
re

 i
s
 

g
o
o
d
).

T
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r 
is

 2
9
%

. 
T
h
is

 

p
ro

je
c
t 
c
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll.

 

T
h
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 o

n
e
 m

o
b
ile

 c
le

a
n
 t
e
a
m

 c
a
rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
in

te
n
s
iv

e
 

s
it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 a

 t
ri
a
l 
lit

te
r 
p
ic

k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 5

 w
a
rd

s
. 
P

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

fo
r 
th

e
 Y

T
D

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

e
t.
 R

e
c
e
n
t 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

. 
 

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
S
C
 2
2
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
b
y
 2

0
0
8
 i
n
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 
a
n
d
 d

e
tr
it
u
s
 u

s
in

g
 

B
V

1
9
9
 a

t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

1
1

Neighbourhood Renewal 

Funding

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 n

ig
h
t 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

£
7
0
,0

0
0

6
2
,4

7
3

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
m

 t
a
rg

e
t 

C
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
B

V
P

I 
1
9
9
a
 

ta
rg

e
t 
a
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
A

ls
o
 

c
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
.

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

fu
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

u
m

p
s
 

c
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 a

ll 
z
o
n
e
 1

 r
o
a
d
s
 

e
v
e
ry

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 n

ig
h
t.
 

T
h
e
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 n

ig
h
t 
c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

n
o
w

 w
e
ll 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
w

o
 c

re
w

s
 u

n
d
e
rt
a
k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 e
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 n

ig
h
t.

S
S
C
 1
9
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 

B
V

8
9
 i
n
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
S
C
 2
2
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
b
y
 2

0
0
8
 i
n
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 
a
n
d
 G

1
6
d
e
tr
it
u
s
 

u
s
in

g
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
ls

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

1
2

Neighbourhood 

Renewal Funding

V
e
h
ic

le
 t
a
k
e
 

b
a
c
k

£
3
0
,0

0
0

2
6
,0

7
8

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

1
5
8
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 r
e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 

d
is

p
o
s
e
d
 o

f 
th

is
 y

e
a
r 
to

 d
a
te

. 

R
e
m

o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 

re
c
e
ip

t.

V
e
h
ic

le
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r
e
m

o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s

Y
e
t 
a
g
a
in

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 s

u
rr
e
n
d
e
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 o
n
ly

 7
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
. 
A

g
a
in

 t
h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
 

p
ri
c
e
 o

f 
s
c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l.
 S

c
ra

p
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 a

re
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 v

e
h
ic

le
 o

w
n
e
rs

 m
o
n
e
y
 b

a
c
k
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 u

n
w

a
n
te

d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
. 

S
S
C
 2
1
  
A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 p

o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 l
e
g
a
lly

 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 

re
m

o
v
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 (
B

V
P

I 
2
1
8
b
)

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

1
3

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

S
tr
e
e
t 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
2
9
,1

6
7

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 

ta
rg

e
t 
to

 m
e
e
t 
s
e
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

fo
r 
2
0
0
7
-8

. 
1
,1

2
9
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

e
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

 a
n
d
 a

 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
9
1
 w

a
rn

in
g
 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 

tr
a
d
e
rs

 f
o
r 
lo

w
e
r 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 

o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 1

,9
9
2
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

d
e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ts

 q
u
a
lit

y
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
a
ir
re

s
 s

e
n
t 
o
u
t,
 s

h
o
w

 

a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
8
9
%

. 
1
7
 

p
ro

s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 

a
n
d
 5

 f
o
rm

a
l 
c
a
u
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 p

o
lic

e
, 
o
n
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

to
 d

e
te

c
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
.

1
. 
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

 v
is

ib
le

 p
re

s
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s

 s
tr
e
e
ts

 a
c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 a

 d
e
te

rr
e
n
t 

a
g
a
in

s
t 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
ri
m

e
. 

2
. 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

c
ri
m

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 .

3
. 
R

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 w

a
s
te

.

S
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

 (
T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
),
 g

o
o
d
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

e
, 
W

a
s
te

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 B

e
tt
e
r 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
A

c
c
o
rd

, 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
, 
P

ro
u
d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia

l,
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t,
 C

C
T
V

 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
p
a
rt
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

a
s
te

 c
a
rr
ie

rs
 o

r 
“t
h
e
 

m
a
n
 i
n
 a

 v
a
n
” 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 
m

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
s
 f
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

ta
c
k
le

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 “
S

to
p
 I
ts

”.
  
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 b

y
 P

o
lic

e
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 w

o
rk

 

to
g
e
th

e
r 
s
to

p
p
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 c
a
rr
ie

rs
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

u
ild

e
rs

 v
e
h
ic

le
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

h
e
c
k
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
ra

d
in

g
 l
a
w

fu
lly

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 

tr
a
v
e
lli

n
g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
o
 a

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fl
y
 t
ip

p
e
rs

.G
o
o
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
ir
 r
o
u
ti
n
e
, 
u
n
if
o
rm

e
d
, 
p
a
tr
o
ls

. 
 T

ra
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
e
e
 f
ir
s
t 
h
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

re
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 t
o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 s

e
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

r 
s
ig

n
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 S
S
C
 1
9
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 B

V
8
9
 

in
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
 

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

1
4

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

N
e
w

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 -

o
rg

a
n
ic

 w
a
s
te

, 

e
s
ta

te
s
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

 a
n
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

£
2
1
5
,0

0
0

1
8
8
,5

1
0

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 p

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
8
2
 -
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 2

5
.7

8
%

 y
e
a
r 
to

 

d
a
te

 (
a
g
a
in

s
t 
a
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
2
5
%

 

fo
r 
2
0
0
7
/8

).
 T

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
s
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
h
a
s
 d

iv
e
rt
e
d
 3

6
9
 

to
n
n
e
s
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
la

b
le

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 w

a
s
te

 s
tr
e
a
m

 s
in

c
e
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
3
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 

5
,6

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 o

n
 e

s
ta

te
s
; 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

. 

A
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

c
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 o

n
 

th
e
 m

ix
e
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
A

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

o
s
te

r 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
, 
re

a
d
y
 t
o
 g

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
, 
a
n
d
 l
a
m

p
p
o
s
t 
b
a
n
n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

R
e
u
s
e
 &

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 r
e
a
d
y
 t
o
 g

o
 u

p
 i
n
 F

e
b
/M

a
rc

h
 0

8
. 

T
h
re

e
 P

O
1
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 i
n
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 T

e
a
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 r
o
ll-

o
u
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

id
e
 m

ix
e
d
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

lo
c
k
s
 o

f 
fl
a
ts

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

ro
u
n
d
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
a
ls

o
 f
u
n
d
s
 t
h
e
 p

ilo
t 
E

s
ta

te
s
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 S

e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 a

re
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 5

,6
0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

it
h
 a

 

c
o
m

m
in

g
le

d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

S
S
C
 2
3
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 

re
c
y
c
le

d
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 

a
ri
s
in

g
 s

e
n
t 
fo

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 o

r 

c
o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 (
s
tr
e
tc

h
)

A
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

fu
tu

re

3

Page 19



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
5

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

£
3
0
,0

0
0

2
4
,8

2
1

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

w
a
it
in

g
 f
o
r 
a
n
 

in
v
o
ic

e

C
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
B

V
P

I 
1
9
9
 

ta
rg

e
t.
 D

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
0
7
/8

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
h
a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
  
L
o
c
a
l 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 S

u
rv

e
y
s
 

o
n
 3

8
5
 t
ra

n
s
e
c
ts

 i
n
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 

P
a
rk

 a
n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

L
E

Q
S

 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
th

e
 t
h
re

e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
. 

• 
T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 

• 
T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

• 
T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
n
e
w

 t
ra

d
e
 r
e
fu

s
e
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 s
ig

n
e
d
 u

p
 

• 
T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 b

y
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

to
g
e
th

e
r 
w

it
h
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 a

n
d
 H

a
c
k
n
e
y
’s

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
, 
re

g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
b
o
ro

u
g
h
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w

a
s
te

 c
o
n
tr
a
c
to

rs
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 a

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
a
re

 o
ff
e
re

d
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
le

a
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 o
f 
d
u
m

p
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
 w

a
s
te

. 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

0
0
 t
ra

d
e
rs

 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 h
ig

h
 r
o
a
d
s
 w

it
h
in

 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in

g
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 t
o
 a

s
c
e
rt
a
in

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 
w

a
s
te

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t
ra

d
e
rs

 

w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
te

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

s
e
c
to

r.
 D

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
0
7
/8

 t
h
e
 W

a
s
te

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

tr
o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 G

re
e
n
 L

a
n
e
s
. 
T
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r
e
-u

s
in

g
, 
m

in
im

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
re

 t
o
 f
in

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
. 
T
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr
ia

l 
a
re

a
 i
n
 

S
e
v
e
n
 S

is
te

rs
 N

D
C

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 H

e
rm

it
a
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 V

a
le

 R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
h
a
v
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 3

2
 f
ly

 t
ip

s
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
.

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 S
S
C
 1
9
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 B

V
1
9
9
 a

n
d
 B

V
8
9
 

in
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
. 
  
 

S
S
C
 2
3
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 

re
c
y
c
le

d
. 
  
  

A
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

fu
tu

re

1
6

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

G
re

e
n
 

O
u
tr
e
a
c
h

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

s
p
e
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
1
1
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 e

n
g
a
g
e
d
; 

1
3
7
 W

a
lk

s
/t
a
lk

s
 w

it
h
 1

7
8
6
 

p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
n
ts

; 
2
0
9
1
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

.

A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
u
tp

u
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:2

0
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

w
a
lk

s
 r
u
n
, 
1
0
0
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
w

o
rk

d
a
y
s
, 
5
0
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
n
ts

 o
n
 w

a
lk

s
; 
8
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 

P
a
rk

s
 g

ro
u
p
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
.

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
s
 3

 B
T
C

V
 G

re
e
n
 O

u
tr
e
a
c
h
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

  
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

u
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

u
lb

 p
la

n
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild

re
n
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

le
a
r 
u
p
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 d

a
y
s
 i
n
 p

a
rk

s
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
F
ri
e
n
d
s
 

o
f 
p
a
rk

 g
ro

u
p
s
, 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 f
o
r 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk

d
a
y
s
. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
is

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

e
ll 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
b
ri
n
g
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
. 
T
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
ls

o
  
w

o
rk

 o
n
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 G

re
e
n
 

P
e
n
n
a
n
t 
s
it
e
s
, 
fa

c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 b

e
tt
e
r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 

G
re

e
n
 P

e
n
n
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 g

o
e
s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 w

a
y
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

w
a
rd

. 
T
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

tr
a
in

e
d
 w

a
lk

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
 r
e
g
u
la

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

e
d
 w

a
lk

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 

p
a
rk

s
. 
  
O

u
tp

u
ts

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
1
1
 F

ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 e

n
g
a
g
e
d
; 
1
3
7
 W

a
lk

s
/t
a
lk

s
 

w
it
h
 1

7
8
6
 p

a
rt
ic

ip
a
n
ts

; 
2
0
9
1
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

e
v
e
n
ts

.

S
S
C
 2
0
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
s
: 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
g
re

e
n
 f
la

g
 

a
w

a
rd

 p
a
rk

s
; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 g

re
e
n
 

p
e
n
n
a
n
t 
a
c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
; 
B

V
P

I 
1
1
9
(e

) 
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

1
7

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

£
5
0
,0

0
0

3
8
,3

2
7

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

N
/A

F
o
o
tb
a
ll
 P
ro
je
c
t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
q
u
a
lit

y
 

fo
o
tb

a
ll 

c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 a

ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 s
p
o
rt
s
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 
W
a
lk
in
g
 P
ro
je
c
t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

• 
re

c
ru

it
, 
re

ta
in

, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

; 

• 
in

c
re

a
s
e
  
p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 1

%
 p

e
r 
y
e
a
r;

• 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 g

ro
u
p
s
;

• 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 p

a
rk

s
 w

a
lk

in
g
 s

ig
n
a
g
e
  

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ia
g
ra

m
s
, 
m

a
p
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
s
 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

• 
re

p
ri
n
t 
&

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

lis
ti
n
g
 a

ll 
w

a
lk

s
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

lit
e
ra

tu
re

 f
o
r 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
w

a
lk

s
 l
ik

e
 t
h
e
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
R

in
g
 W

a
lk

s
, 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
iv

e
r 

W
a
lk

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L

e
e
 V

a
lle

y
 W

a
lk

s

F
o
o
tb
a
ll
  
O

c
t 
0
6
 -
 M

a
rc

h
 0

7
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 5

,7
8
2
 (
1
1
%

 g
ir
ls

 &
 B

M
E

 6
2
%

 4
,0

1
3
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 &
 1

,7
6
9
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

).
 M

a
rc

h
 0

7
 -
 J

u
ly

 0
7
 -
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 6

4
9
7
 (
2
1
%

 g
ir
ls

, 
8
3
%

 

B
M

E
 5

,3
3
3
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 1

,1
6
4
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

).
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -
 4

7
 h

o
u
rl
y
 s

lo
ts

 3
4
 

in
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 4

 i
n
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
n
d
 9

 i
n
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
u
n
it
s
. 
8
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 g

ir
ls

 

o
n
ly

. 
A

ls
o
 3

 l
u
n
c
h
 t
im

e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 j
u
s
t 
s
ta

rt
e
d
 -
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 6

8
0
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

p
e
r 
w

e
e
k
. 
C

e
le

b
ra

ti
n
g
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 
e
v
e
n
t 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 f
o
r 
J
a
n
 0

8
. 
N

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 

C
P

D
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 s

ta
ff
 a

n
d
 1

 n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 
fo

r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs

, 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 f
o
r 
0
8
. 
 W

a
lk
in
g
 -
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
re

p
ri
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr
ib

u
te

d
. 
O

rg
a
n
is

e
d
 

w
a
lk

s
  
o
c
c
u
rr
in

g
 e

a
c
h
 w

e
e
k
 r
u
n
 b

y
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

 P
C

T
 &

 B
T
C

V
 -
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 

3
0
0
 m

o
n
th

ly
. 
V

o
lu

n
te

e
r 
W

a
lk

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 r
e
c
ru

it
e
d
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
.

H
C
O
P
 5
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 

o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

ta
k
in

g
 p

a
rt
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 

3
0
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 d

a
y
s
 

p
e
r 
w

e
e
k

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

a
n
d
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e

4

Page 20



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
8

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

rs
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 f
it
n
e
s
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

s
p
o
rt
s
 

p
a
rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o
n
 

a
m

o
n
g
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0

8
1
,1

8
6

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

N
/A

1
2
0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

p
o
rt
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
o
r 
s
u
m

m
e
r 
0
7
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 
h
o
lid

a
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
 -
 A

p
ri
l 
0
7
 t
o
 

M
a
rc

h
 0

8
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 s

m
a
ll 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 b
e
tt
e
r 
fe

m
a
le

 s
p
o
rt
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

t 
th

e
 Y

o
u
th

 G
a
m

e
s
. 
  
  
  

2
0
 y

o
u
n
g
 s

p
o
rt
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
ic

k
e
d
 t
o
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 S

p
o
rt
s
 S

c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
 L

e
v
e
l 
1
 N

G
B

 c
o
a
c
h
in

g
 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s

1
7
0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 i
n
 s

u
m

m
e
r 
0
7
. 
H

a
lf
 t
e
rm

 -
 8

0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

 w
it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

5
0
 h

o
u
rs

 f
o
r 
F
e
b
 0

8
. 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 -
 E

a
s
te

r 
0
7
- 

2
5
6
3
  
- 
M

a
y
 0

7
 -
9
1
1
- 
 S

u
m

m
e
r 
0
7
 -
 9

6
2
9
 O

c
t 
0
7
 -
 1

2
0
9
. 
F
e
m

a
le

 r
a
n
k
in

g
s
 a

t 
Y

o
u
th

 

G
a
m

e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
 N

e
tb

a
ll,

 t
a
b
le

 t
e
n
n
is

 (
0
7
 f
ir
s
t 
y
e
a
r 
o
f 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
),
 s

q
u
a
s
h
 (
fi
rs

t 

y
e
a
r 
o
f 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
),
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll 

a
n
d
 s

w
im

m
in

g
. 
S

c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 f
o
r 
0
8
  
w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
b
lic

ly
 

a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
D

e
c
. 
In

 2
0
0
7
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 
4
4
 y

o
u
n
g
 s

p
o
rt
s
p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 £

2
5
0
 a

n
d
 £

1
5
0
0
. 
N

o
ta

b
le

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 A

li 
J
a
w

a
d
 w

h
o
 i
s
 

n
o
w

 r
a
n
k
e
d
 t
h
e
 2

n
d
 J

u
n
io

r 
in

 t
h
e
 w

o
rl
d
 i
n
 p

o
w

e
r 
lif

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 q

u
a
lif

y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 2

0
0
8
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
2
 P

a
ra

ly
m

p
ic

s
. 
T
o
re

m
a
 D

o
rs

e
tt
 r
a
n
k
e
d
 2

n
d
 1

0
0
m

 j
u
n
io

r 
a
n
d
 1

4
th

 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
in

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
o
th

e
r 
2
0
1
2
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
t,
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
p
la

y
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

A
n
g
e
ls

 b
a
s
k
e
tb

a
ll 

w
h
o
 a

g
a
in

 w
o
n
 t
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 G
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 t
h
e
 u

n
d
e
r 
1
8
's

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
a
m

p
's

 a
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
s
w

im
m

e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 n

o
w

 a
t 
c
o
u
n
ty

 l
e
v
e
l.
 A

 

n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
y
o
u
n
g
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a

th
le

te
s
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 c

o
a
c
h
in

g
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

'H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C

e
le

b
ra

ti
n
g
 S

p
o
rt
 A

w
a
rd

s
' 
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 1

5
0
 s

p
o
rt
s
 p

e
rf
o
rm

e
rs

, 
s
p
o
rt
s
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
fr
ie

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 t
o
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
o
ts

p
u
r 
F
C

.

H
C
O
P
 5
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 

o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

ta
k
in

g
 p

a
rt
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 

3
0
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 d

a
y
s
 

p
e
r 
w

e
e
k

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

a
n
d
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e

1
9

Neighbourhood Renewal 

Funding

A
c
ti
v
e
 y

o
u
th

 

c
a
rd

£
5
0
,0

0
0

4
5
,6

8
6

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

N
/A

1
0
,0

0
0
 c

a
rd

s
 d

is
tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 b

y
 

ju
n
io

rs
 -
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 j
u
n
io

rs
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 

to
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

1
1
,5

0
0
 c

a
rd

s
 d

is
tr
ib

u
te

d
. 
2
,9

0
0
 c

a
rd

s
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 
1
,0

0
0
 c

a
rd

s
 

v
a
lid

a
te

d
 a

t 
s
p
o
rt
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

u
m

m
e
r 
U

n
i.
 2

0
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
u
n
io

r 
u
s
e
 a

t 
P

a
rk

 

R
d
, 
s
lig

h
t 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 u

s
e
 a

t 
T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 G
re

e
n
 &

 W
h
it
e
 H

a
rt
 L

a
n
e
 t
o
 b

e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
, 
lik

e
w

is
e
 u

s
e
 b

y
 m

o
re

 d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 j
u
n
io

rs
. 
P

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

S
u
m

m
e
r 
U

n
i 
a
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
o
th

e
r 
o
u
tr
e
a
c
h
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
p
o
rt
s
 e

v
e
n
ts

, 

Y
o
u
th

 s
p
a
c
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
. 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 w
ill
 s

e
e
 t
h
e
 3

rd
 p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
w

it
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
s
 

m
o
re

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 y

o
u
th

 m
a
rk

e
t.
 C

a
rd

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

t 
o
th

e
r 
s
it
e
s
 b

e
s
id

e
s
 l
e
is

u
re

 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 B

ro
a
d
w

a
te

r 
F
a
rm

, 
N

P
C

S
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 6
th

 f
o
rm

 c
e
n
tr
e
. 
A

 n
e
w

 Y
o
u
th

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

t 
th

e
 l
e
is

u
re

 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 0
8

H
C
O
P
 5
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 

o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

ta
k
in

g
 p

a
rt
 i
n
 s

p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 

3
0
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e
 d

a
y
s
 

p
e
r 
w

e
e
k

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

a
n
d
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e

2
0

Neighbourhood Renewal Funding

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

£
7
0
,0

0
0

2
9
,6

4
5

S
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 /
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g
o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

N
/A

1
. 
T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 b
a
s
e
 t
o
 1

0
0
 

re
g
is

te
re

d
 u

s
e
r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
8
, 

ri
s
in

g
 t
o
 1

5
0
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 1

9
0
 b

y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
0
.

2
. 
T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 h

o
u
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

e
q
u
a
te

 t
o
 5

0
%

 u
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 a

s
s
u
m

in
g
 a

 1
2
-h

o
u
r 
d
a
y
. 

(A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 –

 Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
1
 =

 0
, 

Q
2
 =

 0
.5

, 
Q

3
 =

 1
, 
Q

4
>
 =

 2
)

3
. 
Q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 G

ro
u
p
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

fo
ru

m
s
/e

v
e
n
ts

  
 (
3
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 
1
)

4
. 
T
o
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
  
re

v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 u

s
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 (
fr
o
m

 q
u
a
rt
e
r 

3
) 

5
. 
T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 

k
e
y
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s

6
. 
T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 8

0
0
 t
ra

in
e
e
 h

o
u
rs

 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 

o
n
 m

in
ib

u
s
e
s
 (
6
0
0
 i
n
 Y

e
a
r 
1
).

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 -
O

u
tp

u
ts

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 s

o
 f
a
r 
in

c
lu

d
e
: 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t
o
 g

ro
w

 i
n
 Q

u
a
rt
e
r 
3
, 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 6

4
 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 u

s
e
rs

  
fr
o
m

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 m

ix
tu

re
 

o
f 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
; 
V

e
h
ic

le
 u

s
a
g
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 5

0
3
 h

o
u
rs

, 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 o

u
r 
ta

rg
e
t 
b
y
 a

  
8
5
%

. 
V

e
h
ic

le
 u

s
a
g
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
d
 o

f 
a
 

to
ta

l 
o
f 
4
4
 b

o
o
k
in

g
s
, 
1
2
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r 
3
9
0
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
v
e
h
ic

le
 t
im

e
 u

s
in

g
 

g
ro

u
p
s
’ 
o
w

n
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
m

a
in

in
g
 3

2
 b

o
o
k
in

g
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
1
1
3
 h

o
u
rs

 

u
ti
lis

in
g
 H

C
T
 G

ro
u
p
 d

ri
v
e
rs

;O
n
e
 q

u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 g

ro
u
p
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
ru

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 

d
a
te

; 
F
o
u
r 
u
s
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 q

u
a
rt
e
r 
3
. 
R

a
n
d
o
m

 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 q

u
a
rt
e
r 
3
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 u

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 
1
0
 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 u

s
e
r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 t
h
e
 G

ro
u
p
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
T
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

c
o
re

 o
f 
4
.6

3
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

a
b
o
v
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
a
n
d
 

ju
s
t 
fa

lls
 s

h
o
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
s
c
o
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 
U

s
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 u

s
e
r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
 u

p
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
n
e
w

a
ls

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r;
  
3
3
2
 t
ra

in
e
e
 h

o
u
rs

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

in
ib

u
s
. 
 T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
M

iD
A

S
 h

o
u
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f
e
ll 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 i
n
 q

u
a
rt
e
r 
3
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 ‘
s
lo

w
 d

o
w

n
’ 
o
f 
n
e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 r
e
g
is

te
ri
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
b
u
t 
8
 m

o
re

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 f
o
r 
th

e
ir
 M

iD
A

S
 c

e
rt
if
ic

a
te

 b
ri
n
g
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
s
o
 f
a
r 
in

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 t
o
 2

9
. 
T
h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

ill
 h

o
p
e
fu

lly
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 m

o
re

 v
e
h
ic

le
 b

o
o
k
in

g
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
h
o
p
p
a
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 -
 F

o
rm

a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 a
t 
1
7
 s

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
, 
w

it
h
 1

1
5
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
C
a
ll
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 -
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 7

7
1
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 1

6
4
0
.

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 

B
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 
fo

c
u
s
e
d

N
R
F
 T
o
ta
l

£
2
,2
4
0
,0
0
0

1
,8
4
6
,7
7
8

1

Safer and Stronger 

Communities Funding

R
o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

£
2
0
0
,0

0
0

8
6
,2

7
7

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
- 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

1
1
7
 p

e
o
p
le

 k
ill

e
d
 o

r 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 

in
ju

re
d
 i
n
 2

2
0
6
 u

p
 f
ro

m
 9

4
 i
n
 

2
0
0
5
 b

u
t 
a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

1
3
1
 i
n
 2

0
0
4
. 
3
 y

e
a
r 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 

s
h
o
w

s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
. 
1
9
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 k

ill
e
d
 o

r 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 

in
ju

re
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
4
,1

5
 i
n
 2

0
0
5
 a

n
d
 

1
6
 i
n
 2

0
0
6
, 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 

2
2
.

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
  
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
a
fe

r 
s
tr
e
e
ts

 f
o
r 
P

e
d
e
s
tr
ia

n
s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 I
n
tr
u
s
io

n
 b

y
 H

e
a
v
y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
.

T
w

o
 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 S

S
C

F
:B
ru
c
e
 G
ro
v
e
 T
ra
ff
ic
 c
a
lm

in
g
 -
  
F
u
rt
h
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 a
n
d
  
d
e
s
ig

n
 

a
g
re

e
d
. 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 F

e
b
 0

8
. 
C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

 n
o
ti
fi
e
d
, 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 w

o
rk

s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 s

ta
rt
 l
a
te

 F
e
b
. 
0
8
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y
 e

n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 
B
ra
n
tw
o
o
d
 

R
o
a
d
 P
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
G
V
's
 -
 S

it
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
  
D

e
s
ig

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
 2

3
.1

1
.0

7
. 
B

ri
e
f 
w

ri
tt
e
n
, 
a
w

a
it
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
b
y
 L

e
a
d
 

m
e
m

b
e
r.
 W

o
rk

s
 t
o
 s

ta
rt
 o

n
 s

it
e
 e

a
rl
y
 M

a
rc

h
  
fo

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 b

y
 m

id
 t
o
 e

n
d
  
M

a
rc

h
. 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
  
p
ro

je
c
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
to

r.

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 S
S
C
 5
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 o

f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 s

a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

b
e
in

g
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 
c
ri
m

e
  
  
  

S
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

ll

5

Page 21



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

Safer and Stronger 

Communities 

FundingN
o
rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n

d
 P

a
rk

 s
tr
e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g

£
2
1
5
,0

0
0

6
9
,1

7
6

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 
to

 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

R
e
lig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
 N

o
rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 E

s
ta

te
.

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 g

o
o
d
 w

it
h
 o

v
e
r 
8
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
F
u
ll 

s
p
e
n
d
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

. 
 

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 S
S
C
 5
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 o

f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 s

a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

b
e
in

g
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 
c
ri
m

e
  
  
  

S
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

ll

3

Safer and Stronger Communities Funding

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 

s
m

a
lle

r 
g
re

e
n
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 -
 

tr
e
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
, 

s
ig

n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 

fu
rn

it
u
re

£
2
6
5
,0

0
0

1
6
3
,1

9
4

w
a
it
in

g
 f
o
r 
s
p
e
n
d
 

p
ro

fi
le

 

C
P

A
 B

V
1
1
9
 r
a
ti
n
g
, 
s
h
o
w

s
 a

  

2
1
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 P

a
rk

s
, 
P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
, 
fr
o
m

 4
3
%

 t
o
 

6
4
%

 (
v
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
/g

o
o
d
) 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
4
/5

 a
n
d
 

2
0
0
6
/7

.T
N

S
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

S
u
rv

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 a

 5
%

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 5
2
%

 t
o
 5

7
%

 

(e
x
c
e
lle

n
t/
g
o
o
d
) 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 a
n
d
 2

0
0
6
/7

, 
w

it
h
 

a
s
c
o
re

 i
n
 0

7
/0

8
 o

f 
6
5
%

, 
a
 r
is

e
 

o
f 
8
%

. 
P

a
rk

s
 U

s
e
r 
S

u
rv

e
y
 

s
h
o
w

s
 a

 2
%

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
fr
o
m

 

6
.5

9
 t
o
 6

.8
 i
n
 2

0
0
6
/7

, 
a
n
d
 

a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 

6
.5

5
. 
 C

u
rr
e
n
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 
o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 s

ta
n
d
s
 a

t 

9
.7

5
m

 v
is

it
s
 a

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 4

3
 

v
is

it
s
 p

e
r 
re

s
id

e
n
t 
p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m

 

(G
P

M
S

 u
s
a
g
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

to
r 
–
 

K
M

C
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
).

G
re

e
n
 F

la
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
: 
B

ru
c
e
 C

a
s
tl
e
 P

a
rk

 p
a
d
d
lin

g
 p

o
o
l 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
h
is

 m
o
n
th

. 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

 B
lo

o
m

. 
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 i
n
 B

lo
o
m

 a
w

a
rd

s
 t
o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 2

4
th

 

O
c
to

b
e
r,
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
y
o
r,
 C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs

, 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
S

p
o
n
s
o
rs

 a
n
d
 S

ta
ff
. 

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 a
re

 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
rk

s
 -
 B

e
lm

o
n
t,
 

N
o
e
l,
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
 a

n
d
 F

a
lk

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 F

a
ir
fa

x
. 
C

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
  
fu

n
d
 r
a
is

in
g
 f
o
r 
B

e
lm

o
n
t 
a
n
d
 

N
o
e
l 
a
n
d
 c

a
rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
d
e
s
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 
P

a
ig

n
to

n
 a

n
d
 F

a
lk

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 F

a
ir
fa

x
. 
W

o
rk

in
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 S

a
lis

b
u
ry

 R
o
a
d
 a

llo
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
t 
u
p
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

a
llo

tm
e
n
t 
g
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 g

ro
u
p
. 
T
re

e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
4
9
5
 s

it
e
s
, 
4
5
0
 p

la
n
te

d
 f
in

a
l 

fi
g
u
re

 w
ill

 r
is

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 5

0
0
, 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 
c
a
p
it
a
l,
 H

fH
, 
M

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 

D
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
. 
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 6
0
k
 t
e
n
d
e
rs

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 f
o
r 
fe

n
c
e
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ra

c
k
. 
H

e
ig

h
t 
to

 b
e
 1

.8
m

e
tr
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
ra

c
k
, 

• 
T
iv

e
rt
o
n
 O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 –

 t
a
rm

a
c
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

• 
W

o
o
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
m

m
o
n
 -
 £

3
k
, 
R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
d
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

.

• 
R

a
n
g
e
m

o
o
re

 -
 £

3
0
k
 S

1
0
6
 w

a
it
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 (
b
u
d
g
e
t 
h
e
ld

 b
y
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

• 
B

o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 S

lip
s
 –

 s
h
a
re

 i
n
 S

1
0
6
/S

tr
e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
 –

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
. 
T
a
rm

a
c
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
ti
n
g

• 
R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 p

ilo
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 –

 F
in

s
b
u
ry

/W
o
lv

e
s
 L

a
n
e
. 
T
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

e
fo

re
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.
 R

is
k
 c

a
rr
ie

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
s
. 

• 
S

t 
A

lb
a
n
s
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
–
 2

 n
e
w

 t
re

e
s
, 
2
 n

e
w

 d
o
g
 b

in
s
, 
2
 l
it
te

r 
b
in

s
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 b

ri
c
k
 w

o
rk

. 
U

p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
fe

n
c
in

g
 s

u
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
.

• 
S

o
m

e
rf
o
rd

 G
ro

v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 £
1
0
k
 –

 t
re

e
s
, 
h
e
d
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
th

s
.

• 
S

ta
ti
o
n
e
rs

 P
a
rk

 –
 f
o
u
n
ta

in
 a

n
d
 p

o
n
d
. 
D

a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 m

a
in

 p
u
m

p
, 
c
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
v
e
g
e
ta

ti
o
n
, 
s
ilt

 a
n
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
. 
P

a
rk

s
 u

s
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 u

p
 1

1
%

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
3
 w

it
h
 7

0
%

 u
s
e
rs

 r
a
ti
n
g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 g

o
o
d
/ 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t.

R
 S

u
s
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 u

p
 8

%
 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
6
, 
w

it
h
 6

5
%

 r
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 g

o
o
d
/e

x
c
e
lle

n
t.

R
 P

a
rk

s
 u

s
e
r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 u

p
 1

1
%

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
3
 w

it
h
 7

0
%

 u
s
e
rs

 r
a
ti
n
g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 g

o
o
d
/ 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t.

S
S
C
 2
0
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in

g
s
: 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
g
re

e
n
 f
la

g
 

a
w

a
rd

 p
a
rk

s
; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 g

re
e
n
 

p
e
n
n
a
n
t 
a
c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
; 
B

V
P

I 
1
1
9
(e

) 
  

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

4

Safer and Stronger 

Communities Funding

S
tr
e
e
t 
w

a
rd

e
n
s

£
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
3
7
,5

0
0

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t

S
tr
e
e
t 
P

a
tr
o
ls

 -
 1

3
4
5
. 
W

a
s
te

 

is
s
u
e
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 -
 6

7
5
. 
S

tr
e
e
t 

s
c
e
n
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 2

2
5
. 

J
o
in

t 
o
p
s
 w

it
h
 p

o
lic

e
 -
 3

1
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 m

tg
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 -
 

1
3
. 
P

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 -
 1

6
. 
F
P

N
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 -
 4

1
7
. 
F
P

N
s
 p

a
id

 -
 3

7
9
, 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
n
o
ti
c
e
s
 s

e
rv

e
d
 -
 

1
1
4
.

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 S

a
fe

r 
S

h
o
p
p
in

g
, 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

S
to

p
 I
t.
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
n
th

ly
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 p

e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

a
te

W
a
rd

e
n
s
 c

a
rr
y
 o

u
t 
d
a
ily

 p
a
tr
o
ls

 o
f 
a
re

a
s
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
ic

k
in

g
 u

p
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
W

a
rd

e
n
s
 

a
ls

o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
In

 D
e
c
 a

n
d
 J

a
n
  
th

e
 t
e
a
m

 w
o
rk

e
d
 

c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
e
tc

 t
o
 c

a
rr
y
 o

u
t 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

S
a
fe

r 
S

h
o
p
p
in

g
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
is

 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

  
c
a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
la

te
 p

a
tr
o
lli
n
g
 d

u
ti
e
s
 t
o
 

ta
c
k
le

 o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

S
B

. 
W

a
rd

e
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 t
o
 

ta
c
k
le

 i
lle

g
a
l 
s
tr
e
e
t 
tr
a
d
in

g
, 
ill

e
g
a
l 
s
tr
e
e
t 
s
ig

n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

 a
ro

u
n
d
 

n
o
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

o
is

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 l
o
c
a
lly

. 
W

a
rd

e
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

w
o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 t
w

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
re

lic
t 
a
n
d
 u

n
k
e
p
t 

la
n
d
 e

tc
. 
T
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d
e
rt
a
k
in

g
 a

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 a

 

S
tr
e
e
t 
D

ri
n
k
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t.

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
. 
 S
S
C
 5
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt
io

n
 o

f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 s

a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 

b
e
in

g
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 
c
ri
m

e
  
  
  

S
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

ll

5

Safer and Stronger Communities Funding

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 /
 f
u
e
l 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

in
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 

h
o
m

e
s

£
1
7
5
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,2

7
9

s
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
- 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 s
p
e
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
t 
g
o
n
e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 y

e
t

W
ill

 c
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 

s
e
c
to

r 
d
e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m

e
s
 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 n

o
n
 d

e
c
e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
y
 2

0
1
0
.

C
o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
o
n
n
a
g
e
 o

f 
C

O
2
  

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 L
A

A
.

Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
1
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 f
o
r 
ta

rg
e
ti
n
g
 p

ro
je

c
t,
 

m
e
e
t 
w

it
h
 c

o
n
tr
a
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 s

u
rv

e
y
o
rs

, 

s
u
rv

e
y
 a

re
a
s
.

Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
2
.

In
s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 o

r 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 7

5
 h

o
m

e
s
 

o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
3
 

In
s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 o

r 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 7

5
 h

o
m

e
s
 

o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

Q
u
a
rt
e
r 
4

In
s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 o

r 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 5

0
 h

o
m

e
s
 

o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

.

C
a
rr
y
 o

u
t 
2
0
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 j
o
b
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

y
e
a
r.

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
  
a
n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 h

o
m

e
s
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 

b
y
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

d
e
c
e
n
t 
h
o
m

e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
o
m

e
s
. 
T
o
 d

a
te

 m
o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

p
e
n
t 
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

o
f 
q
u
a
lif

y
in

g
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
e
r 
o
u
tp

u
t 
a
re

a
s
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 f
o
r 
th

is
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 w

a
n
t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

. 
T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 t
e
a
m

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 S

u
b
 R

e
g
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
rm

a
l 
c
o
m

fo
rt
. 
D

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
t 
w

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 

th
a
t 
o
n
ly

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 u

s
in

g
 S

S
C

F
 f
u
n
d
s
. 
A

s
 y

e
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 n

o
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

llo
c
a
te

 f
u
n
d
s
 t
o
 t
h
is

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 i
t 
is

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 o

u
tp

u
t 
o
f 
2
0
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 j
o
b
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 
T
o
 d

a
te

: 
8
2
7
 P

ro
p
e
rt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
;1

5
3
 P

ro
p
e
rt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
d
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
; 
N

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
  
h
e
a
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
; 
C

0
2
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 I
n
 M

a
rc

h
 0

8
 b

y
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr
a
c
to

r.

H
C
O
P
 1
0
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
iv

in
g
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f
o
r 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 

d
e
c
e
n
t,
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 

s
a
fe

 b
y
: 
D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
o
n
n
a
g
e
 o

f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
it
te

d
; 
A

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
o
p
 

b
a
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 
o
ld

e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 i
n
to

 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
/ 
n
u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 (
P

A
F
 

C
7
2
),
 a

n
d
; 
A

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
o
p
 

b
a
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s
 

a
d
m

it
te

d
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
to

 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
/ 
n
u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 (
P

A
F
 

C
7
3
)

H
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 

w
it
h
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e

6

Page 22



 N
o
.

Funding 

N
R
F
/S
S
C
F
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
N
a
m
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

S
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 

d
a
te

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
 s
p
e
n
d

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

O
u
tp
u
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 

L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 P
ri
o
ri
ty

6

Safer and Stronger Communities 

Funding

A
u
to

m
a
te

d
 

p
u
b
lic

 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

£
1
2
5
,0

0
0

0
S

p
e
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 

2
0
0
7
/0

8
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

£
1
1
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
p
ro

fi
le

d
 t
o
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 f
o
r 
c
a
p
it
a
l 

w
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 a

 £
1
4
,0

0
0
 

c
a
rr

y
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 w
ill

 b
e
 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
.

N
/A

T
o
 i
n
s
ta

ll 
a
 n

e
w

 A
P

C
 i
n
 B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
v
is

it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
. 
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 u

ri
n
a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 p

u
b
lic

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
. 
A

ls
o
 c

o
n
tr
ib

u
te

s
 t
o
 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
. 

A
 s

it
e
 f
o
r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
P

C
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

t 
S

to
n
e
le

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

A
P

C
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 

c
a
rr
y
 o

u
t 
a
n
 E

U
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
P

C
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

W
it
h
 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
B

e
tt
e
r 
P

la
c
e
s
, 
£
1
1
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 
S

S
C

F
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

h
a
n
n
e
lle

d
 i
n
to

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
e
r-
o
u
tp

u
t 
a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
e
re

 o
ri
g
in

a
lly

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
. 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

O
n
e
 i
s
 t
o
 r
e
-s

u
rf
a
c
e
 G

re
y
h
o
u
n
d
 R

o
a
d
, 
£
5
0
,0

0
0
. 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 i
s
 r
e
lig

h
ti
n
g
 o

f 
H

ig
h
 

R
o
a
d
, 
£
6
0
,0

0
0
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

u
t 
in

to
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 w

o
rk

s
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

d
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 3

1
s
t 
M

a
rc

h
. 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 h

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 £

1
1
0
,0

0
0
 i
n
 

re
tu

rn
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
P

C
. 
P

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
to

 c
a
rr
y
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 

£
1
4
,0

0
0
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 S

S
C

F
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t
o
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
, 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
, 
to

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 A
P

C
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

E
U

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
  
 

S
S
C
 2
4
P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
.

P
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
th

e
 

h
e
a
rt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

S
S
C
F
 T
o
ta
l

£
1
,1
3
0
,0
0
0

6
0
6
,4
2
6

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

£
3
,3
7
0
,0
0
0

2
,4
5
3
,2
0
4

7

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Meeting: Better Places Partnership Board     
 
Date:   11 March 2008 
 
Title: Better Places Partnership:  Area Based Grant Allocation 

2008/09 and the New Performance Framework for the Local 
Area Agreement 

            
 
Introduction 
 
The Haringey Strategic Partnership at its meeting on 11 February 2008 
agreed an Area Based Grant (ABG) allocation for the Better Places 
Partnership Board of £1.944 million.   
 
The Area Based Grant is a new Funding stream that brings together existing 
council Grants with those grants traditionally shared with partners such as the 
Neighbourhood Renewal Fund (NRF).  As such elements of the ABG cover 
key statutory services of the council.  The Council receives the ABG as part of 
its allocation from Government to address local priorities, with the support of 
partners.  The Council has taken a partnership approach to the ABG and 
wishes to support activity that improves local services whether they are 
delivered by the council or the key partners. 
 
There has been a reduction in overall grant and a 7.3% reduction has been 
applied across the board.  This year will be a transitional year to maintain as 
steady a state as possible given the overall reduction.  A new performance 
framework will be introduced in April 2008 for the Haringey Strategic 
Partnership with a review of funding taking place in six months time 
(September 2008). 
 
It is proposed to use this grant to continue funding of the overarching 
objectives of the Better Places Partnership, with the main programme to 
improve street cleaning, our parks, open spaces and leisure facilities, our 
town centres and recycling. The attached spreadsheet, shown as Appendix 1, 
sets out the 2007/08 allocation of NRF by project and allocations for Area 
Based Grant in 2008/09.   
 
Recommendation 

 
In light of the HSP decision on 11 February the Board is asked to support the 
decision of the HSP, agree the programme for 2008/09 and also note the 
contents of this report and the information below. 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 25



i. That 2008/09 should be treated as a transitional year to facilitate the 
move to the new Area Based Grant.  

 
ii. That a consistent Performance Management Framework is being 

developed across the HSP.  This framework will be capable of 
identifying whether the partnership is achieving its outcomes and value 
for money. 

 
iii. That a table given the latest position on the Local Area Agreement 

indicators is shown as Appendix 1 and that an up to date overview on 
the Local Area Agreement process will be given at the meeting. 

 
iv. That each Thematic Board will participate in a workshop in March that 

will cover the new national duties contained within the Local 
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act, set out an action 
plan for each themeatic board and embed the new Performance 
Management Framework.    

 
v. That a six monthly performance review will be conducted to identify any 

changes in activity or funding that may be required to meet Local Area 
Agreement Performance Indicators.  

 
 
 
 

Page 26



A
B
G
 B
P
P

A
p
p
d
x
 1

A
re

a
 B

a
s

e

K
E
Y

P
a
rt
n
e
rs

G
ra
n
t 
T
it
le

D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te

P
ro
je
c
t 
T
it
le
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
7
/0
8
 £

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
8
/0
9
 £

 K
e
y
 A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s

B
V
P
I 
L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

R
a
ti
o
n
a
le
 f
o
r 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
/C
u
t

B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

£
1
,9
4
4
,0
0
0

2
0
0
8
/0
9
 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 -
 £
2
4
1
,0
0
0

S
S
C
F

U
E

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
rd

e
n

s
 

(r
e

v
e

n
u

e
)

Ia
n

 B
la

k
e

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
3

9
,0

0
0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 c

o
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

w
a

rd
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 c

a
s

h
 l

im
it

 

1
5
0
,0
0
0

1
3
9
,0
0
0

N
R
F

A
C

C
S

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 &
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

rs
 

(t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
 f

it
n

e
s

s
 

a
c

ti
v

a
te

s
/ 

s
p

o
rt

s
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

a
m

o
n

g
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
c

. 
s

p
o

rt
s

 

s
c

h
o

la
rs

h
ip

s
)

T
a

n
y

a
 A

d
a

ir
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
T

h
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 q
u

a
lit

y
 h

o
lid

a
y

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
p

o
rt

s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
s

 w
e

ll 
a

s
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 £

2
5

K
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 S

p
o

rt
s

 S
c

h
o

la
rs

h
ip

 S
c

h
e

m
e

. 
N

o
 e

n
d

 

d
a

te
. 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

U
n

i 
- 

9
,6

2
9

 u
s

e
r 

v
is

it
s

. 
 O

th
e

r 
H

o
lid

a
y

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

 -
 4

,6
8

3
. 

4
5

 S
p

o
rt

s
 S

c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 d
a

te
.

N
I 

8
  

N
I 

5
7

  

N
R
F

A
C

C
S

P
a

rk
s

 C
le

a
n

s
in

g
T

im
 P

y
a

ll
1

5
0

,0
0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
T

h
e

 P
a

rk
s

 a
n

d
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 H

y
g

ie
n

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

  

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 f
o

r 
lit

te
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
tr

it
u

s
, 

th
e

 

H
y

g
ie

n
e

 T
e

a
m

 c
o

v
e

rs
 e

m
p

ty
in

g
 b

in
s

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
g

 

w
a

s
te

 b
in

s
, 

p
ic

k
in

g
 l

it
te

r,
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

/b
lo

w
in

g
 o

f 

p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
ri

n
g

 o
f 

d
e

tr
it

u
s

. 
T

N
I 

1
9

5
  

L
A

A
 S

tr
e

tc
h

 T
a

rg
e

t 
1

2
 G

re
e

n
 F

la
g

s
 

N
R
F

A
C

C
S

G
re

e
n

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
J

a
n

 W
ils

o
n

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 n
u

m
e

ro
u

s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
fr

e
e

 

e
v

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 

e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 b

e
e

n
 r

a
is

e
d

. 

N
I 

8
  

N
I 

3
  

L
A

A
 S

tr
e

tc
h

 T
a

rg
e

t 
1

2
 G

re
e

n
 F

la
g

s
 

N
R
F

U
E

G
ra

ff
it

i 
&

 F
ly

-

P
o

s
ti

n
g

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
re

a
c

ti
v

e
 r

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

g
ra

ff
it

i 

a
n

d
 f

ly
-p

o
s

te
r 

re
m

o
v

a
l 

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 

  
N

I 
5

 -
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

re
s

id
e

n
t 

s
a

ti
s

fa
c

ti
o

n
 N

I 
1

9
5

 -
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
c

le
a

n
lin

e
s

s
 

(g
ra

ff
it

i,
 l

it
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u

s
)

N
R
F

U
E

F
ly

 T
ip

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

te
a

m
s

 t
o

 c
le

a
r 

fl
y

-t
ip

s
 o

n
 

u
n

re
g

is
te

re
d

 l
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
.

N
I 

5
; 

N
I 

1
9

6
 

N
R
F

U
E

L
it

te
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

1
3

5
,0

0
0

1
3

5
,0

0
0

P
u

rc
h

a
s

e
 &

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

lit
te

r 
b

in
s

.

N
I 

5
; 

N
I 

1
9

6
 

N
R
F

U
E

N
e

w
 R

e
c

y
c

lin
g

 

P
ro

je
c

ts
: 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

2
1

5
,0

0
0

2
1

5
,0

0
0

£
1

0
0

k
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

3
 P

O
1

 r
e

c
y

c
lin

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
£

5
0

k
 

fo
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 r
e

c
y

c
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

£
6

5
k

 f
o

r 
E

s
ta

te
s

 R
e

c
y

c
lin

g
 T

ri
a

l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

N
I 

1
8

8
; 

N
I 

1
9

2

N
R
F

U
E

M
o

b
ile

 C
le

a
n

-U
p

 

T
e

a
m

s
 &

 S
tr

e
e

t 

C
le

a
n

in
g

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
o

b
ile

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 t
e

a
m

s
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 c

o
u

n
c

il'
s

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c

le
a

n
s

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 -

 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
 N

R
F

 w
a

rd
s

N
I 

1
9

5
  

  

N
R
F

U
E

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

 N
ig

h
t 

C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

7
0

,0
0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 r

e
fu

s
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y

 

n
ig

h
ts

 i
n

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi

le
 a

re
a

s
 i

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

N
I 

1
9

5

N
R
F

U
E

S
tr

e
e

t 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

R
o

b
 C

u
rt

is
2

5
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
S

tr
e

e
t 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t.
 

N
I 

1
9

5

N
R
F

U
E

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
ig

h
 

R
o

a
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

D
a

v
id

 

H
e

n
n

in
g

s

6
0

,0
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

T
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

- 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

N
R
F

U
E

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
le

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

A
d

a
m

 H
u

n
t

7
0

,0
0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 P

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

o
ld

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 -

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 u
s

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h

o
 

ru
n

s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

, 
b

o
o

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s

N
I 

3
; 

N
I 

1
2

4

N
R
F

U
E

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
le

a
r-

U
p

s
 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

8
0

,0
0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

F
re

e
 B

u
lk

y
 H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 W

a
s

te
 

C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 N
R

F
 A

re
a

s
.

 N
I 

1
9

5
 

N
R
F

U
E

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

a
s

h
in

g
 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
c

N
ic

h
o

la
s

 

1
5

0
,0

0
0

3
8

,5
0

0
P

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
s

tr
e

e
t 

w
a

s
h

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
N

I 
1

9
5

W
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
a

s
h

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

le
v

e
l

£
2
,1
8
5
,0
0
0

S
S
C
F
 S
u
b
-T
o
ta
l

P
a

g
e

 1

Page 27



G
ra
n
t 
T
it
le

D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te

P
ro
je
c
t 
T
it
le
 

P
ro
je
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
7
/0
8
 £

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

2
0
0
8
/0
9
 £

 K
e
y
 A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s

B
V
P
I 
L
A
A
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r

R
a
ti
o
n
a
le
 f
o
r 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
/C
u
t

N
R
F

A
C

C
S

A
c

ti
v

e
 Y

o
u

th
 C

a
rd

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
a

n
y

a
 A

d
a

ir
5

0
,0

0
0

0
U

s
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
's

 u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
is

u
re

 c
e

n
tr

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

a
c

ro
s

s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

.

N
I 

5
7

  
 

N
I 

5
5

  

N
I 

5
6

  

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c

t 
w

a
s

 f
o

r 
s

ta
rt

 

u
p

 c
o

s
ts

. 
A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 n

o
lo

n
g

e
r 

a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
.

N
R
F

U
E

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 

V
e

h
ic

le
s

 

R
e

b
e

c
c

a
 

S
m

ile
y

 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

0
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
, 

re
m

o
v

a
l 

&
 d

is
p

o
s

a
l 

o
f 

u
n

w
a

n
te

d
 a

b
a

n
d

o
n

e
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
s

.

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
s

c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l 
re

d
u

c
e

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c

t

N
R
F

F
in

F
u

tu
re

F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs

D
e

s
p

in
a

 

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 -

 

F
in

F
u

tu
re

3
0

,0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti

v
it

y
 i

n
 a

n
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
in

s
b

u
ry

 

P
a

rk
 a

re
a

N
R
F

A
C

C
S

V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

A
n

d
re

a
 

K
e

e
b

le

5
0

,0
0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

T
w

o
 p

a
rt

s
: 

W
a

lk
in

g
 &

 E
x

te
n

d
e

d
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll.
  

N
I 

8
  

N
I 

5
7

  

N
I 

5
5

  

N
I 

5
6

  
2
,0
3
5
,0
0
0

1
,7
8
3
,5
0
0

2
,1
8
5
,0
0
0

1
,9
2
2
,5
0
0

1
,9
4
4
,0
0
0
In
te
rn
a
l 
s
w
it
c
h
 w
it
h
in
 U
rb
a
n
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 -
 £
2
2
k
.

T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 A
B
G

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

N
R
F
 S
u
b
-T
o
ta
l

P
a

g
e

 2

Page 28



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 -
 L
A
A
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 -
 c
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

  
1
 

N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
e
a
d
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

1
. 

1
9
2
 

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
le
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
o
s
te
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

2
. 

1
8
6
 

P
e
r 
c
a
p
it
a
 C
O
2
 e
m
is
s
io
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
A
A
 a
re
a
 –
 d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(D
E
F
R
A
 

re
p
o
rt
s
) 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

3
. 

1
9
5
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 (
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 

g
ra
ff
it
i,
 l
it
te
r,
 d
e
tr
it
u
s
 a
n
d
 f
ly
-p
o
s
ti
n
g
) 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

L
o
c
a
l 

- 
N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
G
re
e
n
 F
la
g
 p
a
rk
s
 –
 L
o
c
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

  

 
 

 
 

 

N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
S
a
fe
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B
o
a
rd
 
L
e
a
d
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

4
. 

3
5
 

  
  
 B
u
ild
in
g
 r
e
s
ili
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 v
io
le
n
t 
e
x
tr
e
m
is
m
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

5
. 

4
0
 

D
ru
g
 U
s
e
rs
 i
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 

T
P
C
T
 (
D
A
T
) 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 

6
. 

1
5
 

S
e
ri
o
u
s
 v
io
le
n
t 
c
ri
m
e
 r
a
te
 

P
o
lic
e
 (
C
D
R
P
) 

 

7
. 

1
6
 

S
e
ri
o
u
s
 a
c
q
u
is
it
iv
e
 c
ri
m
e
 r
a
te
 

P
o
lic
e
 (
C
D
R
P
) 

 

8
. 

1
1
1
 

F
ir
s
t 
ti
m
e
 e
n
tr
a
n
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 Y
o
u
th
 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S
y
s
te
m
 a
g
e
d
 1
0
-

1
7
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
(Y
O
T
) 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

9
. 

2
1
 

D
e
a
lin
g
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 

a
n
d
 c
ri
m
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 p
o
lic
e
 

P
o
lic
e
/C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

B
o
a
rd
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
o
c
a
l 

3
2
 

R
e
p
e
a
t 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 v
io
le
n
c
e
  

P
o
lic
e
 (
C
D
R
P
) 

 

 

Page 29



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 -
 L
A
A
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 -
 c
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

  
2
 

 N
o
: 
 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
e
a
d
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

1
0
. 

1
5
4
 

N
e
t 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
h
o
m
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
1
. 

1
5
6
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
5
5
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
m
e
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 (
g
ro
s
s
) 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

L
o
c
a
l 
 

1
5
8
 

%
 d
e
c
e
n
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
o
m
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
e
a
d
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

1
2
. 
5
1
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
C
A
M
H
S
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
il/
T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
3
. 
5
4
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

1
4
. 
5
6
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 a
m
o
n
g
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 Y
e
a
r 
6
 

T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
5
. 
1
1
2
 

U
n
d
e
r 
1
8
 c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
 

T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
6
. 
1
1
3
 

P
re
v
a
le
n
c
e
 o
f 
C
h
la
m
y
d
ia
 i
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
2
0
 y
e
a
rs
 o
ld
s
 

T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
7
. 
1
2
6
 

E
a
rl
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
w
o
m
e
n
 t
o
 m
a
te
rn
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
8
. 
1
1
6
 

P
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 p
o
v
e
rt
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
(D
W
P
 

re
p
o
rt
s
) 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
o
c
a
l 
  
6
0
 

C
o
re
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
re
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 

o
u
t 
w
it
h
in
 3
5
 w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 L
o
c
a
l 

In
d
ic
a
to
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

L
o
c
a
l 

5
3
 

P
re
v
a
le
n
c
e
 o
f 
b
re
a
s
tf
e
e
d
in
g
 a
t 
6
-8
 w
e
e
k
s
 f
ro
m
 b
ir
th
 –
 

L
o
c
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
r 

T
P
C
T
 

W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
o
c
a
l 

- 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 %

 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
m
m
u
n
is
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 2
n
d
 b
ir
th
d
a
y
 

–
 L
o
c
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
r 

T
P
C
T
 

 W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
o
c
a
l 
 

 
 V
ic
ti
m
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 –
 

L
o
c
a
l 
In
d
ic
a
to
r 

P
o
lic
e
 

S
a
fe
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
9
8
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 t
ra
v
e
lli
n
g
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
l-
 m
o
d
e
 o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 u
s
u
a
lly
 

u
s
e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

 N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
e
a
d
 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

Page 30



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 -
 L
A
A
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 -
 c
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

  
3
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

1
9
. 

1
5
3
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 c
la
im
in
g
 o
u
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rs
t 
p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
s
 

J
C
P
 

W
e
llb
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
0
. 

1
1
7
 

1
6
 t
o
 1
8
 y
e
a
r 
o
ld
s
 w
h
o
 a
re
 n
o
t 
in
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
 o
r 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
(N
E
E
T
) 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
a
fe
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
1
. 

7
9
 

A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
le
v
e
l 
2
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 a
g
e
d
 1
9
 

L
S
C
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

2
2
. 

1
7
1
 

V
A
T
 r
e
g
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(O
N
S
 

re
p
o
rt
s
) 

 

L
o
c
a
l 
 

- 
T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
in
-w
o
rk
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 c
la
im
in
g
 w
o
rk
in
g
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 

ta
x
 c
re
d
it
 a
n
d
 c
h
ild
 t
a
x
 c
re
d
it
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
o
c
a
l 

- 
W
a
it
in
g
 f
o
r 
in
d
ic
a
to
r 
o
n
 s
k
il
ls
, 
b
e
in
g
 w
o
rk
e
d
 u
p
 w
it
h
 

L
S
C
 

L
S
C
 

 

 N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
e
a
d
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

2
3
. 
8
 

A
d
u
lt
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s
p
o
rt
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(s
p
o
rt
 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt
s
) 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
4
. 
1
2
3
 

1
6
+
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
m
o
k
in
g
 r
a
te
 p
re
v
a
le
n
c
e
 

T
P
C
T
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
5
. 
3
9
 

A
lc
o
h
o
l-
h
a
rm

 r
e
la
te
d
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 r
a
te
s
 

T
P
C
T
 

S
a
fe
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

2
6
. 
1
2
1
 

M
o
rt
a
lit
y
 r
a
te
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 
c
ir
c
u
la
to
ry
 d
is
e
a
s
e
s
 a
t 
a
g
e
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
7
5
 

T
P
C
T
 

 

2
7
. 
1
4
9
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 m

e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 s
e
tt
le
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

Page 31



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 -
 L
A
A
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
In
d
ic
a
to
rs
 -
 c
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 

  
4
 

N
o
: 

N
I:
 

L
e
a
d
 T
h
e
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 
W
e
ll
b
e
in
g
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

L
e
a
d
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 

b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

2
8
. 
1
3
5
 

C
a
re
rs
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

c
a
re
r’
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
o
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
ild
re
n
 &
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
9
. 
1
4
1
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
liv
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

3
0
. 
1
2
5
 

A
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

re
h
a
b
ili
ta
ti
o
n
/i
n
te
rm

e
d
ia
te
 c
a
re
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

3
1
. 
1
8
7
 

T
a
c
k
lin
g
 f
u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt
y
 –
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 h
o
m
e
s
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
w
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 r
a
ti
n
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 

L
o
c
a
l 
  
1
1
9
 

S
e
lf
-r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
ll-

b
e
in
g
  

T
P
C
T
 

 

L
o
c
a
l 
 
1
2
7
 

S
e
lf
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 u
s
e
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

  N
o
: 

N
I:
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

L
e
a
d
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

(r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 b
o
d
y
) 

C
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 N
I 
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
: 

3
2
. 
4
 

%
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

3
3
. 
1
4
0
 

F
a
ir
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
b
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

H
S
P
 

 

3
4
. 
7
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
 t
h
ri
v
in
g
 t
h
ir
d
 s
e
c
to
r 
tb
c
 b
y
 P
M
G
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

3
5
. 
1
 

%
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 b
e
lie
v
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

b
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
s
 g
e
t 
o
n
 w
e
ll 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

L
 

6
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
ri
n
g
 

H
A
V
C
O
 

3
6
.  

  

Page 32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monday 25th February 
 
 
 
Dear Colleague 
 
Re: Thematic Board Local Area Agreement Development Workshops  
 

Better Places Partnership: Wednesday 26th March – 10am-1pm: Cypriot 
Centre – Main Banqueting Hall 
 
I am writing to invite you to attend a Better Places Partnership Workshop on 
the above date. All Thematic Boards will be holding these workshops, and it is 
essential that all members attend. 
 
These workshops are extremely important for the successful delivery of the 
new Local Area Agreement (LAA) for the Haringey Strategic Partnership. The 
purpose of the workshops will be to discuss the new LAA in the context of the 
new requirements contained within the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act for Local Strategic Partnerships (LSPs), re-affirm 
roles and responsibilities, review membership, assign key leads for priorities 
and introduce the new performance management framework.  
 

The workshops will be externally facilitated by the Improvement and 
Development Agency (IDeA), who have a detailed knowledge of LAA 
processes and LSPs, and the workshops will take the format of group 
sessions. They will focus on the action planning required to deliver the 
priorities of the Partnership, and will consider what currently works well, what 
activities and/or projects need to be reshaped, and what new projects and 
interventions may be needed.   
 

The workshops will provide an opportunity to re-energise the Thematic Boards 
and at the same time allow partners to meet in a more informal setting. The 
sessions will need to reinforce the new duties that we are all under, so that we 
are all accountable for the delivery of the key priorities in a far more 
transparent way.  The new performance management framework will help in 
developing a shared and structured approach to measuring performance 
against LAA outcomes including value for money. 
 
Lunch will be provided and for catering purposes please can you confirm your 
attendance to Michelle Alexander - michelle.alexander@haringey.gov.uk We 

Agenda Item 10Page 33



are working with the facilitators to develop a varied and interesting 
programme which will follow shortly. 
 
We look forward to a lively event which will give all partners an opportunity to 
contribute effectively to the achieving our LAA priorities. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Councillor George Meehan 
Chair of the Haringey Strategic Partnership 
Leader of the Council 
 
 

Page 34


	Agenda
	2 Minutes and Matters Arising
	Final Interim Terms of Reference Agreed 171208

	8 Quarterly Monitoring Update for the Better Places Partnerships Programme of Projects
	NRF&SSCF Appendix (Louisa Aubeeluck)

	9 Better Places Partnership: Area Based Grant Allocation 2008/09 and the New Performance Framework for the Local Area Agreement
	ABG Grant Appendix 1 (Janice Robinson)
	Appendix 2

	10 Local Area Agreement Workshop

